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e' UNITED STATES _GOVE~NM.ENT 

OATH: July 9'1,1-1942 ' ___ ~ 
Yr. TolsoD_-_ 

1.1.-1 Yr.Cle~, 
Time of 'ca11 - 9:05 PM _ ,/811f7 ~~ _ :: ~~1ii • \ 

Yr. N1CbO " 

- • Yr. TraC7_ r Yr.~~D -

~ J - .:: =.a_ 
../ ::l:'~-

Yr. pellDlngwS:_ 
. Yr. QU1IlD Ta:::i_ 

!SAC Belmont of the New York Division called. He- f:!e~-
said' that the' jUry had just sent -word out that it- was iinpossib1e l~:: =.& 
for them to reach a verdi9t. The judg~ asked the opposing counsf11!'.~· ~~~~;;:::::.... 
for any suggestions tha~ they might 'have as to what to do. The' 
had none. The jury then came in the cou~t room and the,. Forem sai~_ ~ /' 
that it was impos~ib1e to reach a verdict. The ~udge then ~~ ered , " ~ 
them t.he opportunl.ty to retire for the- night .and resume thel.r 
deliberations tomorrow. After the, jury!;s declination of the offer 
t~eywere dismissed by the judge. -

Yr. Belmont informed, me that they .had' learned informally 
that the coun~'~s 8 to 4 for-conviction, but since the jw;-ywas not 
polled this was-not 9ff;c~al. .xr _ _ 

. _ ,J()HIV P, XI,'MS'G-~IrGY 
At'~:25-p. Y.Mr. Belmont ~formed me that Mr. McGohey had 

aIm9Unced to 'the-press ~hat the, case :would be pUt-back on the 
calender for trial and that it.woUld be tried'when the congested 
caiender. viouid-,:pehn1t. He said that lJr.JA:urphy·wou1<:l ,re-try the 
case.' I, iIiformed Mr. !,add and Mr. Nichols of the above as it was 

-received. ~ - 7 

;:: , l!.t{)'t"DJ2I£I1Lc 
- ,- At iQ:oo Sy.pervisor.~ Touhy of the New -York~b~io%( c~lled. 

iHe=:Said that iJi'nned:!-ljLte1y aft.er,:the Jury was disII!'issed.1}.uo4~ryEfu.-; -­
~Chi~~'of the Defense 'Counsel, 'walked up to USA McGohey end remarked, 
ltJaC:k, it Sure is good·:to .h~ve the FBI on your sidelt ~ "r hope that 

he':next time they~ are on my side"; Mr. McGohey then said, "They are 
'o~~~he side of everyone seekilig the truth".' Thereafter Stryker said, 
I1Tliey did a wonderful job~l. At that point Yr. McGohey stated, IIT~e 
e~ time te1~ the jury that inste!'ld of what you,to1d them this tl.me". 

While talking to Mr. Nichols :.tater in the evening,:t inform~d 
---Ll.!,,w of ' the above. 

JEM:~hb 
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:3-17. r·~ . -

Mr.TObon •• ~ 
• r. 'Lada •• _ •• - •••••• 

• 'Hr. Clegg ••.• ••••••••• 
\ r.!r;Gmvi •• : ••.. 

Mr. 'r"\ I •••.••••••• 

~ ~ ; . f,oBen .,. •••• ••••• 

!~r. TnlC1.·.···" ..... 

~ II',.. P-arbo ••••••••••• 

:f.~r. 'r '! ()l..:.r .... .. ....... -... ~ • ., 

f 'l'e;;c. noonl ... ,.-. .. _ ....... .. 

~ Mr. Nea.e . •••• • ': ••••.• 

CJJl\H!".!1, HISS TRIAL SU!;t!:\:1Y LUi !JESSIOn JULY FIFTH. COURT CO:!VEt!ED AT . . . , . ' -
....... 

·011 JUD3E TO RECOn: ID::n lII~ RULItiG A~.'\In3T FROrO:I:D TtST1-
~ ' . , 

E::,ONY OF lIED' \If\SSItlG AND AN OFF~CI.'\L or CHElnl~!LH.QJQn CO:lfl\tlY, BUT 90URT 
,.,. 

ST:\TZD HIS POS ITIO;l n.E~l.'\Itl:; S1\!l: .... t1y,rrPllUHI:l-l DECLA::ED , HIS I1~:~T 
- . 

!!A~ UILLI:'\~;~S;:t!, :IH03E Ulrr:RE1\I;OUTS 1\!'!E 110T Imo~;n !\T TIllS Ti~!E, 

!'H.Irn::'3 

At:D 3 
t!U:..:.:n:.:.p.::H~Y-=I.:.;.t,~.=Q.=.U.::.I :.:.:U=:D~I:::F ....... C:.;o:.;u;;.:n.:..:. T::..-:~,:...;:O~U:;.::L~D;......;:Co.:.t~\n:::E::--::T..;::p;....:.:,.R U.~~ • onE mIETIIE,n lIE:_P ..oULD pr::n:lIT 

;ESTH10!lY , OF U,Q3EN; .~ounT ANSUEnED TUAT nUIU::lIY 1I&L1tOJ .. SEEn FIT In. 

C!::\!1rEnS !..2 . .?I.SC~OSE~tlJ)I.I1.mL9F ... E:Xl'Ac.IEnJ~s..:rJl19jJY_qL...I103Et~_,-E_O IJ~ t~[\3 

tl.0T ~l'1 .'\ POS ITI..QJl ]_O_RU~~_._ n~nrllY TEEt! ~ECLc'\nE.p THAT HE PRor03,ED _TO 

.-

suml RECEIf'T £Y ROSEr! OF THE FORD AUTO PTIEVIOUSLY t1EtlTIO~lED II! TESTn~ONY. 
- e:=- _ _ - - - - - -~.-,. :e--'~~ -- .... - .. ~ _ __ J ";0 " 

on tJl!IGlf HE !:'A!mED Nti3GING Arm CHE~NEP.. FIP.3T HITNESS HAS UALTE!1 rl. 

t1'11J;:!J',., E~rLOYEE OF TYLEr. AUD P.UTllE!1FORP- nEAL TY j?;iPAtly, m\3H: lalO ns'n­
FIE1)' HIS .p~R!! LEA3ED ,pnE~1I5E3 AT ONE FIVE TUO ~IX K ~TnEET, Fon TUO YZ1\TI 

w_ > ~n 
TER~l CO;'l:m}lCH!G ~~:tY FInST, NIin:;TZr:!l TH~,nTY EIGHT T<yI.:;~~TOC1~ TYPE~ 

HE COULD nOT 

Kisseloff-10584 
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S:ATE l!O~J LONG THEY REr1AINED TlfERE. imRPHY DROUGHT OUT THAT HEBE HAD 

BEEN SUurOB!AED EY DEF~USE Aim UAS In COURT HOUSE lIErrE ~LA3T THU!1SD.'\Y, 

EUT D.ID NOT TESTIFY FOR DEFEnSE. 011 cnoss IT ~JAS ERO!JGlIT OUT TlIAT 

ADOVE LEASE tIAS FOR SPACE Otl GROUt]D 'FLOOR, AND UITllESS l\Gl\Itl SAID HE 
, . 

. COULD t!OT STATE UtJEH UOODSTOCl~ cm1p.At!Y t~O'JED OUT OF PREHISES. GOVT -
CASE CONCLUDED. !!UP.PHY THEr~ PUT IllTO EVIDEHCE THE TUO ORDERS S IGtlED ry, 

U:3DJ, UILLIAtl DONDY APRIL TlIlrtTIETH LAST RE DEFE{lSE HOTIOI!S, Arm STIlYI:En 

PUT INTO EVIDENCE THE rILL OF P.ARTICULA!l3 GRANTED tV JUDGE rOnDY. !1URPHY 

ALSO PUT IUTO EVIDznCE THE RECElfT S IGtlED BY DEFEnSE COUN3EL, SHO:IIt!G 

THAT CE!1TAItl GOVT DocmlENTS DESCRltED In DILL OF PARTICULARS UEniE: EXHI-. . 
EITED TO THEIl rUl1SUf\tlT TO ORDER. UU:lPH¥ TIrl!:H INQUIRED ADOUT HIS OFFER 

~ ~ ~ 

INTO r:VIDEt!CE OF THE HEUO FREWED B'LS.UP..EPJl.I3.0R l.ISH UllI.1s.ol:L~~JillJG . - -- . ' -- - - -

HISS UlTERVIEU 4LEUREAU HARCl! FORTY SIX, A RULINe:; 01'1 UHICH HAD rEEU 
... • 1 ,... .... IF • .."..,ii, • , •• ___ •• ...... 

RES ERVED, ~!lL<;.QlJJlUUN.OU1ll.CED-}'{'E-H-AI!-S-1:JS~1V'd~EJJ;:C.'f.mLJ:.OJ'!'. FIRS T 

~FENSE U!TtlESSON SURREBUTTAL HAS HAnIA~mIEY, l1~DICAL RECORDS LID­

RARI m+ELA~; AP.E JIOS,PF 11£". iIILrmJGIPH, 11110 rn OD UCEn RECORDS REFLECTIN G 

f\D~1ISSIotI TO THAT l:OSPITAL OF RUTl. '7ANSLER ON JULY FIFTEENTH, 
. 

THIP.TY SEVEn AtlD HEn DISCHARGE JULY TUENTY SEtjENTH, THIRTY SEVEN. RE-

CORDS UECEIVED 'O'JER OBJECTION. UITtlESS ALSO IDENTIF~ED A PENCILLED 

EUD PAGE TUO 
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PAGE THREE 

r:f) 
SLIP FEARING NAHEALGER HISS AHD A CHESTERTOUN TELEPHONE NUl,mER, tIHICH 

trAS PARt OF HOSPITAL RECORDS RE RUTff FANSLER. IT HAS ALSO RECEIVED INTO . -

EVIDENCE. ON CROSS UITI1ESS ADlUTTED SHE COULD NOT TELL tJHEN PENCILLED , - -

SLIP PREPARED OR BY UHOH, ,ADNITTED SUCH SLIPS ARE NOT NADE UP tN EACH 

CASE, AND AD!1ITTED SHE Hi\D ·NO HAY OF KNmIING IF HJSTANT SLIP UAS IN 

HOSPITAL FILE :1HEN CHILD \'lAS THERE. ON REDIRECT HC LEAN BROUGHT OUT' 

THAT ABOVE SLIP UAS NAINTAINED BY HOSPITAL IN REGULAR COURSE OF EUSI­

NES~. NEXT H~TNES~ ~'lAS FLORENCE f~TAFFORD' REGISTRARS OFFICE, UNIV. 
~ VN\V eR$!lt- . 

OFt ]'lARYLAND"nIrro-HAD PREVIOUS4Y T 'STIFIED AS. GOVT U~TNESS. SHE PRODUCED 

RECORDS RE SUH!1ER SCHOOL ATTENDANCE OF PRISCILLA COHt1ENCING JUNE SECOND 

THIRTY SEVEN .AiID ~ASTING EIGHT \'IEEKS. SUCH RF;CORDS REFLECT THAT ImDRl~SS 

OF PRISCILLA FOR M~ILING PURPOSES HAS ONE ONE SEVEN FRONT STREET, 

CIIESTERTo\'1N. DOCUt1ENTS RECD INTO EVIDENCE;. LAST DEFENSE vlITNESS 

HAS NOR~~IEB' 11I!O TESTIFIEl} IjE HAS COUNSELOR A~LOGG SlUTlI CAHP 

IN SUN11ER OF THIRTY SEVEN. RE£.1EHEERED TII1t'lY THERE RECUPERATING FR0I1 
" . ---x.HOB so /I 

:cnOKEN LEG I}ND STATED ALGER CANE TO CM1P FREQ.UENTLY AND UITtlESS SAID 

tiE SAH ALGER DURING THE PERIOD FROH THE fUDDLE OF JULY TO THE I1~DbLE OF 
'- , ,- ~, 

AUGUST. VIS ITE11 ALGER .QNCE ~ . eKES AE.T,. ON CROSS vlITNESS AJ;>HITTED 

END ,PAGE THREE 
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• 
HE COULD NOT STATE THAT ALGER HIm VIS IrED CAt1P EVERY DAY, AND HAS . 
'UNABLE TO GIVE DATE HE VISITED ALGER AT UICKES APT. HAS EMPHASIZED 

- rr ~ 

THAT GRIEB COULD NOT PLACE ALGER AT CANP EVERY DAY. AFTER RECESS JUDGE -. ~' . .....-.....~ 

THEN ANNOUNCED ADJOURNHENT UNTIL TEN THIRTY AN JULY SIXTH, AT mIlCH TINE . . 
HE SAID THERE lojOULD ,BE A LITTLE TESTIl10NY .AFTER UHICH THE DEFENSE HOULD 

HAVE THE REHAINDER OF THE DAY FOIL ~TS SUNI1ARY TO THE JURY. HE ALSO 
". 

ANNOUNCED THAT THE GOVT VIOULD C0l1t1ENCE ITS, SUI1HATION AT TEN AH JULY 
~ - ." 

..:.,;'_Et.;...f.E..;...N.-.T ..... H ...... '"' AFTER HH I CH JURY UOULD HAyE 'LUNCH IN CUS tODY OF ~!ARS HA~, .AND 

HOULD THEN RECEIVE HIS CH~RGE:.. AFTER UHICH DELIBERATIONS HILL COHl1ENCE. ,. 

IN ONE OF SESSIONS IN CHAMBERS TODAY JUDGE AGREED TO DEFENSE REQUEST 
• - + • ' ''' • 

Tl}AT l!EPOSIrrml BE TAKEN l;"RON r-lRS. WICKES' AT CHESTERTHON, HD., THIS 

PM. HURPHY PLANS TO ACC0l1PANY f"lC LEAN AND SHAPIRO OF DEFENSE COUNSEL 
• 

TO 'CHESTERTOVIN DEPARTING NEHARK VIA EASTERN AIRLINES FOUR ZERO 

FIVE PH· TODAY AN~ ACCOHPANED' BY SA T'. G. SPEN<;!ER \'lHOSE PRESENCE RE­

QUESTED BY AUSA l'1URPHY. 

SCHEIDT 

HOLD PLS 
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8) 
l~HINGTON 5 AND NEVI YORK .2' FROM BOSTON 

. 
6 . 

.. .. T ~d~~ .. ... : •••• 

Mr. (" egg _.~ .. * • •• _ r 

Mr. Trary .• _ ••• _._ .. 

Mr. l"a, bo . _ . •.• _._ 

Mr. r .. r . _ •• " ...... 

T<:le. Room. •••.•••••• I 

Mr. Neuo._ •••••• ~.. I 

~IRECTOR AND SAC MOST URGENT 
3-j/fit .M'· • G _ -:: I 

@ 
JAHAM, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE, R, IS-R. BOSTON ND BOS ONE srp/..fA . 

70DAY ADVISED BOSTON. OFFICE THAT ON JUNE T\tJENTYFOUR LAST ' H ~t,~ 
BY BARBAR0i(ERR, EDITORIAL \v!L4J~F;R%o~JQN....IB.8YE~ER HEHSPAPE~-,_lltfi T 

V1HITTAI{ER
W

CHAHBERS HAD VISITED BARBARA KERR A;m AR~H~LESINGER" 
--- - ----- - - ___ ...a-. _ 

~_S~ORTLY PRIO~~ HI:_A!:~~!~~~CE' BEFORE THE HOUSE' UNANERI~AN AC-

TIVITIES CONNITTEE AND HIS RE'y"El-ATION REGARDlt\~E QUOT~HPJ<Jl' . 
. -- -- -- - - -- -

PAPERS UNQUOTE. INFORNANT' QUOTES BARBA~ .KER~ AS ~..TATING THAT SHEH~ . .D 
KNOHN' BOTH t.JHITTAKE-R CHAI';BERS AND ALGER 1IISS IN llASHINGWJ, D. C., 

DURING" HORLD UAR THO UHEN KERR HAS ENPLOYED, BY AN UNIDENTIFIED GOVERN-

ME NT BUREAU IN llASHINGTON. KEJULFJJ.ll.1'.lij:1LI9LD H~FORNANT THA T CHA l'lBERS 
.- ---- 7" - - - - - -- -- --- -........-...-

HAD IDENTIFIED HISS TO KERR AS A NEHBER OF THE' CONf'1UNIST PARTY. KERR ...... -- -=-- ....... , ,.,..... 

IS QUOTED AS HAVING STATED SHE FELT THAT CHA~jBERS t1AS TELLING A TRUTH­

FUL STORY. RE~ARDING ALGER HISS' AND THAT QUOTE HISS ltJAS GUILTY UNQUOTE. 

KERR DID, NOT GIVE' INFORHANT ANY DETAIL$. REGARDING HER FORNER ASSOCIA TION. 

1~ITH: HHH'TAKER CHANBERS OR ALGER HISS BUT, IN INFORHANLs OP INION, IN- . 
, . 

~ DICAT;D' SHE, KNEH NORE ABOUT HISS AND CHANBERS THEN SHE HAD T.Q.~D 

:-- .)r.t;bIlMA:NT....,..~'O"'-.EFFORT ',BEING J iADE:...J<L' TERVIEH B R-A-T~11E:' 
SUGGEST..NY INTERVIE\oJ "1HITTAKER CHANBERS It1MEDI~-TELY REGARD! ' " .) -- .... ~ 

KN_O~'J~-ED~E' 0F B;l\RBARA ~~RR AND ADVISE' BOSJON OF ANY ACTION; DESIRED. 

SOUCY .J < 

_ CRO PLS LINE 15 9TH \OJD vJD "INFORMANT-S" Kisseloff-10588 
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7 4~33 P 

URGENT ('\1 
A~~e~ . ) 

(9russ TRIAL SUi1HARY AM SESSION JULY SEVENTH. IN ,... 

~r. rOI~80D""~-
\ • Ladd •••••••• : •••• 

• y. • Clclrl:· • • •• ~ ••.•••• 

. II'!!,. Glavin :. .••• 

;\fr. ~"t" s •••••• 

,Mr. Ro cn _ ••.•• , •.••••• 

Mr. Tracy .......... . .. .. 

Tele. Room •.•.•••••••• 

Mr. Nease ............. . 

Mus Gandy •.•• ~ ...... . 

,SESSION' viHICH BEGAN TEN THREE, AND \'IAS RESTRICTED TO ONE HOUR, ELEVEN 
, l;}L!'AV Di A 

THREE, ST!YKER OPENED BY REFERRING TO THE TESTIHONY OF r.m~E¥T 

IN vIHICH SHE HAD. D~SCRIBED AND iREFERRED TO, THE FlJRNITURE IN 

>< I " ' 

THE THIRtIETH STREET HOUSE', AND .TH? ·FACT THAT THERE HAD BEEN PLENTY' 
~ - , - ~ 

OF FBI TESTH10NY BUT NO TESTIMONX lU:.E..~S CA'f.LETT-S DESCRIPTION .3 
. ~~ 

O~ THIS RESI})ENCE, NOR \'IAS CHAr1BERS RECALLED TO DISPUTE, MRS C~TLETT-S 
-----------'---- . 

, . 
TESTIMONY. STRYKER THEN REFERRED TO SA COURTLAND JONES TESTIMCh'lY 

InTH. REGAI!D. TO PA~LET.T Al'lD TilE FACT THAT A STAT~M~-; HA; 3EEN 

TAKEN FROM HIM ONLY THREE DAYS BEFORE. THE TRIAL. ALSO THAT HE HAD 
~------------------------' ----~. ---------.. . 
BEEN BROUGHT TO THE FBI OFFICE TvlI~E, AND ONCE 'ON SUNDAY NIGHT. 

viHY HAS HE BROUGHT THERE' INQUIRED, STRYKER, THREE DAYS ,BEFORE l'HE TRIAL. . . " 

HAS IT TO TRY !0_~,!IA~~_I1IN,~.,_Qa~N_EFF..OIi.TJ!f.\DJ;;.,..T9-111.I:A!~~1'JI~J~~.IIt1QNY 
~ - - ~ -

~F A HITNES~. loJHAT IS THE EXI:L8NATION. ,HE 'THEN ~EFERRED TO THE FAC:r 

THAT 'CLAUDIE CATLET.T 'HAD BEEN TAKEN ON A SEVENTY ~iILE AUTO «TRIP ' TO , . 
E FBI O~FICE AND INTERROGATED. HHY HAS THIS DONE. QU9.LE TO I~lPAIR I 

TH STATEl1ENT SHE HAD MADE TO U~ ~NQUOTE. . PA~Et:lT-HESIS .~ISS ATTORNEYS' 

CLOSl:; PARENTHESIS. HE THEN COHPARED THE TREA'T~1ENt OF THESE n'10 ~IIT-

~A HYPOTHETICAL TRE~nIENT OF tflt~H~~?N. AND INQUIR~~<;6. 
/!!1 -... . . , JOO ktf-1.333 . /!€to.. ,?l 
II ("!.!R THI.~: ~N, CREDIT ;f0 , THE ~mo~~B .PfOOE, vl~U.Jj;H~~&BEEk~ft';p 

, ~ ~ ~~T3bt ~'Efh~~' ~TATED T~! SUCH C'OND~~.:r HAS CLOS~.:n~ER=ESsltJR .. E, . 

l:END . PAGE ONE-bD\)Iito . -v.f~"!('-!; ~ ....... ~ . 
res q)" , 1)~ .. ~.,g,'f~~ ' .. , .~ <; ~ Kisseloff-10589 
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AND vIAS NOT DONE IN THE INTERESTS OF JUSTICE. STRYKER THEN REFERRED 

TO THE TESTIi10NY OF.~LANDT AS A SORROHFUL PRODUCTION ON· A COL-
- pArll .. ~A .. ) . - . - . -

LATERAL PO_INT, AND HAS GIVEN TO PROVE THE PERJ(JRED TESTfNONY OF 
L.W, 

CHAMBER$. HE THEN INQUIRED. QUOTE vIHY DID SOLANDT CALL NR~vlICKES 

UNQUOTE,. STRYKER THEN ATTEt1PTED TO SOFTEN HIS ATTACK ON THE FBI BY 
~ c ~ . -

STATING THAT HE IS NOT ENGAGING IN A GENERAL ATTACK ON THE FB~ BECAUSE 

~iE HAS' THE HIGHEST REGARD FOR NR HOOVER, BUT HE' DID vIISH TO. El1PHASIZE 
-' . 

THAT THEIR CONDUCT IN THIS· CASE SHOULD NOT f1EET THE APPROVAL OF THE 

TVIELVE FREE AMERICANS PARENTHESIS REFERRING TO tHE JURY CLOSE 

P.AR~NTHES IS. STRYKER THEN REFERRED TO THE GOVERNt1ENT EXHIB~T OF t-iAY 

n·IENTYFIFTH,. Tlf~RTYSEVEN, t~HICH l'IAS THE LA$T STANDARD TAKEN, AN,D POIN­

TED our THAT THE GOVT HAD ~EEN ENGAGED IN SHAKING DOHN' \·IASHINGTON FOR . 

PRODliCTS 9F THE WOODSTOCK MACHINE; AND· THIS ONE, 'THE ON~ OF MAY THENTY 

F~FTH, \'1AS 'THE LAST ONE THAT COULD BE FOUND. HE THEN EMPHAS'I-;:;ED 

THAT T'HIS LF;TT'ER HA$ THE FINEST POSSIELECORROBORATION -OF THE CAT­

LETTS TESTIl10NY AS TO THE FINAL DISPOSITION ·OF !fHE TYPEHRITER. HE 
~ .. 0 " 

.THEN EMPHAS IZED THAT NO HORE STANDARDS vlERE FOUND BECAUSE NONE HERE 
... - • 1; .. 

MADE. HE Tl1EN REFERRED TO 1:HE :tACT THAT MR .CHANBERS HAD TESTIFIED 

THAT ~E ONCE HAD DISPOSED OF A TYPEHRITER BECAUSE HE, DID NOT tHSH IT 

TO REt-lIND HIM OF HIS PARTICIPATION IN THIS SITUATION, AS IT EV.!NCED A 

CONSCIOUSNESS OF GUILT, AND THAT HE HAN TED TO FORGET THE PAST.. vIE 
- .-

HAVE CHAt1BERS HORD FOR THAT. PARENTHES IS S.TRYKER HAS REF:;RRING TO 

END PAGE T~"0 Kisseloff-10590 
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CHAMBERS REHINGTON TYPEHRITER CLOSED PARENTHES IS. STRYKER THEN BROUGHT . ' _ wHiiTAA~R· - ' 
OUT THE UNUSU~L Nl;:NTALITY AND PERSONALITY OF<VCHAHBRS, CAL,!-ING 

BIN A PSYCHOPATHIC LIAR, OR JUST A PLAIN' LIAR. HE t1ENTIONED THAT 

DR. BINGER-S CONCLUS ION ~rlAS EXCLUDED ON THIS POINT, v!HICH HAS ALL RIGHT 
, . 

H~T}J STRYKE,R, AS HE POINTED OUT THE JURY COULD DETERMINE HHETHER OR NOT 

CHAMBERS ~I'AS A PSYCHOPATH~C LIAR,' OR.-JUST .A PLAIN LIAlJ. STRYKER 

RECALLED FOR THE JURY CHAl1BERS TESTIMONY ON. CROSS EXAMINATION ABOUT , . 
HIS, CHAMBERS, L~TE DEtEMBER VJSIT TO VOLTA PLAcE. THAT CH~MBER~ 

TESTIFIED THAT: HE HAS FEA~ING BEING KIDNAPPED OR KILLED BY ALGEIJ. HISS, 

YET HE HAD SUPPER HIT·H THE HISSES THAT NIGHT • HE SAID TljAT CHAt'1BERS 

HAS THE ONI::-Y HITNESS IN THE V10RLD \'lHO SAID THAT THE J?OCUMENTS HERE OB­

TAINED FROM 'ALGER HISS, AND POINTED OUT THAT ONLY A t·1AN HITH A PSY­

CH9PATHIC PERSONALI.TY COULD THI~K UP SUCH A RIDICULOUS 'STORY SUCH 

AS F.EARING' AN Af1BUSH OR KII)NAPPING BY ALGER HISS" AND YET HE IS THE 

tUTNESS THAT IS TESTIFYING T'HAT HE OBTAINED THE DOCUNENTS FROr'1 HISS. . . 

STRYKER POINTED OUT TjfA'T THE STORY \'IAS THE ,NOST PREPOSTEROUS HE HAD . .. 
EVE~ HEARD IN COURT. St~YKER THEN HENT ON TO THE TESTIt10NY OF MRS 

CHAl'mERS, REFERR~NG TO GOVT BALTIMORE EXHIBITS TEN, ELEV~N, FORTYTHO 

~ND FORTYSEVEN, HHICH HE AS KED TO BE PRODUCED. HE THEN DES CRIBED 

i'lRS CHAM~ERS ON THE STAND, AND NENTIONED TO THE JURY 'fHAT THEY SHOULD 

RELY ON THE LADy JURORS TO JUDGE .MRS CHAMBERS TES TIMONY, AS TUEY ,ARE 

BETTER ABLE TO JUDGE HOMEN. STRYKER THEN ATTACKED 'tHE STORY i1RS,J;'5T/1I--~ 
~HAr1B~RS TOLD. HE DESCRIBED HER ~ITTING IN THE HIT~ESS STAND, , 

-
END PAGE THREE Kisseloff-l0591 

. " 



I' 
- - -_ . .,.--- --- -;-: 

o o· 

HA~4 PAGE FOUR 
.' ,.. 

TRY.ING TO RECALL THE STORY SHE HAS· AB9uT TO TE~L, PUNP PJPNING AS IT 

, HE~ STRY~ER THEN BROUG-HT OUT TBAT NR. NURPHY HAD HAD 11RS CHAM-

BERS ON DIRECT STATE THAT SHE HAD GONE TO THE VOLTA PLACE RESIDt;NCE 

OF THE HISSES TO ATTEND· A PARTY ON DEC FIRST, THIRTYSIX, LATER 

CHI}NGING THE DATE TO Nn~ETEEN THIRTYSEVEN. HE THEN REFERRED TO THE 

N.ut1EROUS PARTIES vIHICH MRS CHAr-lBERS TESTIFI~D THEY ATTENDED' vIITH THE 

HISSES" .j:ND~CATING A CLOSE FArULIARITY' AND' CONPANIONSHIP' BETHEEN THE 

THO FAllILIES. STRYKER CHARACTERIZED THIS AS ABSURD, THAT IF IT HERE 

TRUE, iT 'HAS -THE BEST EVIPENCE OF A LACK OF CONSPIRACY ON THE PART OF 

THE- HISSES. STRYKER THEN REFERRED TO THE FACT THAT HE HAD A HUN-. . -

DREI;> ~IfrlILAR POINTS TO TttE ABOVE THAT HE HOULD LI~E TO DISCUSS, BUT 

HE DIQ NOT HAVE TINE TO COVER THEM. STRY-KER THEN STATED .THAT THIS 

TESTIMONY OF MRS CHAMBERS VIAS PERJURY, FURTHER, SUBORNATION OF PER':' 

JURY. HE THEN POLITELY EXCLUDED THE DEF?NSE COUNSEl:. AND THE FBI 

FOR .HAVING 'BEEN RESPONSIBLE, FOR THIS ~ERJURY. A FURT~E_R INCIDENT 

OF M~S CHAMBERS PERJURY HAS HER STATE~1ENT, THAT SHE HAD GONE TO THE P 

S·TREET HOUSE TO GET A KEY TO THE THENTY EIGHTH ST HOUSE, ,BUT SHE i'IAS 

lJNABLE' TO OBTAIN ONE, AS' NR H~SS HAD POSS~SSION OF IT', ANl) HE. HAS 

BUSY ARGUING A CASE BEFORE THE SUPREME COURT. SHE STATED THAT THIS . . . 
WAS IN MAY OF THIRTYFIVE. STRYKER POINTED OUT THAT HISS HAD ONLY - . 
ARGUED ONE CASE I~ THE ?UPRENE C9URT, AND THAT \VAS ONE YEAR LATER • . 
HE STATED THAT SQME CONFEDERATE NUST HAVE FQUND OUT THAT HISS HAD BEEN. 

PLEADING A CA~E BEFORE THE SUPRE£V1E COURT AND HAD 'GIVEN IT TO HER AND 

END PAGE FOUR f Kisseloff-10592 
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" SHE HAD USED IT. THE' UNDIS 1'1)TED· EVIDENCE, HE ~EITERATED, SHOttJED 

THA~ HI$S HAS NOT PLEADING A CASE IN THE SUPREME' COURT ON THAT DATE., 

STRYKER STATED THAT HE DID NOT KNOVJ ~'1H0 TOLD HER TO l?0 THAT, AND 

AGAIN EXCLUDED THE DEFENSE' COUNSEL AND . THE FBI OF C0l1p~ICIrY IN THIS, 

BUT .~TATED THAT HE DID NOT EXC'LUDE CHAM~ERS. THAT IN HI$ QPINION,. 

CHAMBERS VTOULD DO: ANYTHING. STRYKER POINTED OUT THAT ON CROSS EXAMINA-

TION Of M~S CHAMBERS ON THAT ,POINT, ~ms CHAr-mERS EXPLf\INED THAT SljE 

HAD SAID THAT, BUT IT HAS IN ERROR. THAT IT HAS NOT IN tHE SUPREME 

COURT THAT HE ARGUED THE CASE, BUT SOMEHHERE ELSE. STRYKER THEN STA-.- .. -- . 
TED THAT IT HAS AN UNDISPUTABLE FACT THAT NEITHER AT THAT TIME NOR ANY 

i . ~ ~ 

OTHER TIME HAD HISS ARGUED A CASE ,IN THE SUPREME COURT OR ANY OTHER 

COURT ~ AS HE liAS BUSY AS A (:;9VERNMENT OF~fcIAL AT THIS TP1E~ STRYKER 
, , 

THEN .MENTIONED THE CROSS EXANI~ATION OF 11IJS HISS" IN \'1J~ICH ' HR, MlJRPHY 

RECALLED FOR t1RS HISS MRS. CHAMBERS TESTIMONY. IN BA~ TII10RE TO 'RE­

FRESH MRS HISS RECOLLECTION ' H'ITH' REGARD TO MRS HISS INTENTioN' OF TAK-
, .. "- .. f -

ING A NURSING COURSE ~AT MERCY HOSPITAL. ' STRYKER POINTED OUT AT THIS 
• • "" ", . ..., - .;> I ~ ;.""" _, • 

TIME THAT HE DID NOT .Ac·cusf 'M~'. i1URPHY OF .IMPROPRIETY \HTH REGA~D TO 
. ; 

THIS CROSS EXANINATION, BUT HAS LEAVING IT,TO rHE.JURYS DECISIQN TO 

.DETERfvlINE IF ANY EXISTED. HE SHOHED THAT NRS CHAMBERS HAD TEST~FIED 

, THAT SHE HAD SAT IN THE PARK t·l~'f.H HER CHILD AND DISCUSSED vtrrH MRS 

. HISS HER EXPECTED TRAINING IN 'MERCY HOSPITAL. HE'SHOHED THAT . . . 

MRS HISS 'ATTENTION \']AS CALLED TO A. LETTER OF NAY TvlENTYFI~TH,. 

THIRTYSE;VEN, Al?DRESSED TO THE UNIVERSITY, APPLYING FOR ADN~SSION TO 

END PAGE FIVE Kisseloff-10593 
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STUDY CHEl'lISTRY. ST.RYKER ACCUSED MR ~lURPHY OF TRYING TO CREATE THE 

INPRESS ION THAT THE ANSHERS GIVEN BY MRS CHAt-lBERS IN BALTIMORE RE-' 

FER RED TO THE HAY 'HIENTY FIFTH THIRTYSEVEN LETTER TO THE UNIVERSITY. • .. ~-::;:~.r~~-_~_~"""'~ p 

I1R ~TRYKE;R THEN SHmlED THAT HIS CROSS EXAMINATION BROUG»:r ,OUT THAT 

MRS CHAI>lBERS HAD ,SEEN f1RS HISS' BETl'lEEN THIRTYFIVE ~ND THE SpRING OF 

THIRT,(SIX AT EUTAH PLACE AND THAT HER DIRECT TESTIMONY ON THIS MATTE~ 

HAD BEEN TO ,CREATE MIS IMPRESS ION THAT THE TIME HAS MAY OF NINETEEN . . 

THIRTYSEVEN.. STRYKER THEN STATEI) THAT MRS HISS, HAP ,NEVER TAKEI:l A 

NURSING COURSE'B~T THA,T IT HAD BEEN A COURS:;: IN CH;MISTRY.. SOMEHOV1, 

HE POINTED .OUT, MRS CHA~lBERS' LEARNED A~OUr 11RS H,ISS TAK,ING THIS COURSjJ: 

AND HORKED .IT INTO HER. TESTIMONY. STRYKER THEN BRIEFLY TOUCHED, ON. 
• c ' • 

THE ABOVE .REFERRED TO GOVERNMENT BALTIMORE EXHfBITS IN RATH~R INEF­

F'ECTUAL FASHIOl'l. HE THEN INQUIRED HHY ,HASN-T 11R SAYRE' PRODUCED EY 

THE GOVr TO TESTIFY ABO~T THESE EXHIBITS. HE POINTED our THAT HITH 

RESPECT TO EXHIBIT TEN MR ANDERSON FOR THE GOVT HAD STATED THAT IT 
." ' "'C" . 

" 

}fAD NEVER. BEEN IN SAYRE-S OFFICE AND THE SAME APPLIED TO EXHIBITS /. . . . 
~ .. 

ELf EN ANI? FORTYTHO AND THEREF9RE HISS \110U~:p NOT HAVE HAD IT AVAIL-

ABLE TO MAKE COPIES. \'lITH RES'PECT TO EXHIBIT FORTYSEVEN HE STATED THAT . . 

THE ORIGINAL HAS BEEN MISLAID. HE DREH THE ANALOGY THAT THE FBI 
~ - .. . 

DID NOT SHAKE 'DOVIN HASHINGTON F.OR THE ORIGINAL OF THAT STATEI1ENT. 
, . ~ . 

StRYKE~ THEN CLOSED HITH AN EULOGY OF ALGER HISS Clif\RACT~R AND Bl\CK-

END PAGE SIX 
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GROUND AND A DEROGATORY SUl1NATION OF CHAf'lBERS CHARACTER AND BACK-

GROUND AND ADDING ,HHY DIDN-T CHANBERS COI1E FORTH HITH A C0I1PLETE -- . , 

S T=-:O:::R:.:Y.....;::;.Hi:.:..,J ..!A!,.:;F.:;.F..:::.ID~A~V!'-l!I ..... I-o:o . ...,E OIU:1.:JiHEM-HIS~-s"xOP.,.Y-WAS FIRS T RFllEALED_T-O-MR BERLE. --STRYKER THEN T~IED TO TIE IN, CHAMBERS ATTACK ON HISS AS AN ,AT-

TAC~ ON THE DE~10CRATic PARTY, REFERRING ~PECIFICALLY TO THE READING 

BY ~1R CHA~lBERS OF HIS ARTICI:-E IN "TH1E" I1AGA2,IJ'lE CONCERNING TRUl1AN-S 

HANDL~NG OF THE SECRETARY OF Lf\!30R POS ITION HHICH HE READ 'FOR TH~ 

HCUA A'J HIS CONFRONTATION BEFORE ALGER HISS. STRYKER CONCLUDED. 

LUNCHEON RECESS. 

SCHEIDT 

HOLD 
Kisseloff-10595 
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~FROM 
SUBJECT: 

.Mr. ,D. ,M .. Ladd DATE: july:8', 1?.49 . 

H. B. Fletcher' 
€) '. 

JAY ,DAVID IT TAKER CHAMBERS,. was, et at 
,PERJUR Y; 'ESPIONAGE, =- R . 

, ~. , • Tol8oD~ 
• Cleu 

~.~~ 
• 1Il":~~~' 

.~:~7 __ , 
_llr. O'urni&_ 
1Il". Ilarl>O...:....:.-
1Il".llohr ' 

.Ref~ren.ce is .m.a:de to the attached teletype ..fr.om ~e New ~: ~~~ 
York-Office dated July 7, '~949, ~hich sunu.riarized' the 'morning session of :~:~ii ­
Federal Court.dtiri*g the trial 'of ~s, case on July 7, 19f9 ~ 'De£e~se A.ttorn~. ~~~~~' 

~
StrYker) in hi,s r~Inar~s, ~o ~he jury, referred to the te.st.imony of Sp~cial.A..gent , . ' 

, ' c.~urt~and J~ Jo~es o~, the Washing~oIlField.Office with regard to., Perry.M. · .Pat) (¥if 
, .Catlett, Jr.,; and" t~e. ~~~t , ~at a st~teme'nt h~d be~~,ta~en ,£ro~ h~ ~)nl~ three I .,., 

.'day~ ~~fore ' the ' tnal beg~n,. ontMc:y ~l', 194,9~ a,lso, that he ha~. ·been bro~ght to '.k' 
the ,FBI·Office. ~ice ' an~ once ~n. ~u~day night. Stryker inqu;x:~d as' ~o" why he w'~s· . 

\1' bro~ght ,th_erethree-qays, b~,fore. :the trial and. wanted t~. know ~ it ~as t~ try to' 
, check hitifor 'whether an. ~~~rt :was made to: in:lpa'~r the ,test~ony!o~ ~ ~,~~ess. 

. rhe Director penned a notation, "What are' the fac;ts'~~ t~is . inc'~<;I~'nt? ' tt 
I •• , ~ . _ .. t, .... lit, ~ ... , I ~ II'=-' ., ' •• 4' ~""'Ia.!I_;= 1'!I'lI iI~"-"";"". trrCtt'M)P~ 

, i~t'e;"view.s:.~ith PerrY-'M '. (Pat) , €~t1ett, Jr., 

.. t.... ~~ ,: .' ;,., ~,~ 'perry ¥. Ga~le~, . Jr. (Negr~) ,is one of th~ee,soJ~ of ·C.1aUd,ie7&aii~tt, 
ji( ·a :former maid of Aig~r y.nd',Prisci1IC'Hiss. ' I , ' 

. 7-': -:-~ H-JS~ --: - , ' '''''-'- ' " 
~Y ' ~ ' 

Perry',Catlett,.was inte'rviewed by Agents '~f , the . Was~ingt~n :fieid' 
()~~C~ o~ Febr~ary ~, 194·9. This interivle\Y' was , ~or the pur'p~se of 'deter'mi:niIig . 
the t'ermination dil;te 'of his' mother's employment' as, a ~;aid ' for the ·giss,es. On. 
,this occas'i(;m 4e. ,could n~t r~cp.l~ ,.a.nything conce.rning any ty;pe~r,i~(n~s or ot~,~r 
be~ong.ing.s , ~£ ,the I;I~~~e~; ho:wever, ~e{ il;dInitted th,at he ~ad \V.or~~d for tp.e ',Hisses 
doing ,odd jobs w~le they were re,siding on 30th Street, N. W:, an,d Volta Place, 
N..W. 

'He w.a~, ag.ain ,interviewed on ,Febr~ary 4,,1949, c'oncerning th,e ,speci~c 

I date of ,~s ?Xlother~s"~~~loym.en~ as a ,maid by Aiger ,Hiss'. on:.thJ·S as ,well as the 
px:eyious.- occasion he wa~ extremely n~bu1,ous as to, dates. ' 

, I ' r ,,: 

He was. 'again interviewed on February 9, 'I~~9 ', ... concerni'ng" ~:ertain 
discrepaD:s.i~~.i~ ,dates he ~~,d furnish~d" c<?:nc}~~ni~g AUf emp,~~,)1Il}~nt. A 'signed, 
stcj.tement 'wa:~ , oJ?ta;heq . ~rom' hini c<?,~f~i,nip.g :~¥.ormation rela~i~.~ to his va:~i~u~ , 
employme~ts ,dur~g t~e ti~e h~ was'. wejrking for ,.i\~ger His's ari~ s~1?,~~quent 
thereto. . " RECORP~D • 1'09- ' 1 .! . i. ': '.-1 , ~ -. 31; , ~ 

, , , ~ I, ) '~PEXEJ~l'r-JlQo . 'd' ,·1 'lr:/} 3,~ ~t'" .. " '. - :.~ , "th Cl ., di' 
' On,~ay ~~, ~ 19~?~, 'It ~as . e,(9-·~e . }hf:~~g~,:-,an . ln , ~r~~W' Wl " au e 

.Ca:t1e~ tha~ an, oldWoodstoc~;o/~~w.rit~r, ~as .~o~!lt,~d b.YA~~ 'HJss a~~rneys. She 
stated ~he ' recalied that A,~ger. His§ · g~Ye 14~:f fall:l~~'~a-tyi..e~.r!tlr · wllich' she b~lieved 

: FLJ:mpd o49 ).9",J • , ''-'''&5JG~JiJ;?3 . . ~ irrJ A ri 
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.' _ .1tA1' Lf"L 
'was the same ,one' t4at the Hiss attorne: lia~tO"'catea. There~fter interviews 
were conducted with her sons, Perry, lames 'nd ~aymon~tlet1:, which C(;>n-

Illfirmed ~is i~ormat~on and indic;ations are t}lat they withh~ld this ~nformation -J 
from Bureau Agents be,cause of their friEm~ship for the Hisses. Perry Catlett C ·· 

\

was again interviewed on May 13, 1949, con~ern~ng the Woodstock typ~writer 
mentioned· by his mother. During this . inter~ew h~ wa's extremely uncooperative. 
and evasive. He admitted that Alger His.s or his wife had given.him or his-mother 
a typewriter on or about January 1, 1938, whe~ the Hisses -moved from the 30th 
street address to the Volta 'Pl~ce;- address. He sidd .that he attempted to have it 
repaired at a. typeyJriter repair shop located' on the corner of Connecticut Avenue 

land K 'Street, ~. w. Wpe~ asked. why he did not ~~rnish this, information to Agents 
when he was interviewed on previou,s occasio~s, he stated, ,. I figure~ it was 
unimportant. t, 

Perry Catlett was , again intervie,wed on May 16,1949. At this time 

JJt

he admitted that h~ had lied when he was interviewed on previous occasion,:; ~ 
He admitted that he had discussea ,the ,typewriter with members of his family 
and the defe~se attor~eys an:d had likewise viewed the typewriter in the presence 
of the defense attorney.~. He said that he could id~ntify it altl:iqug~ he did not 
know how ~e w~lild go. about doing t1?is~' , . 

In previous intervj~ws' Perry ,Catlett had claimed that he received 
an old Woodstock typewriter .from the Hisses ~on or apout January 1, 1938 (taking 
it out of, the Hisses t possession during 'the period 'that the "Charribers ' .documents 
were typed, tb:at is January throug~ Apr~l, 1938), and that he, Perry, had,taken 
it to a typewriter repair ' shop on the .Northwest 'corner of,Connecticut Avenue ~!ld 
K Streets, N. W ~ 

Investigation in the ~e~nt~e had disclosed'·that the only typewriter 
repair shop that was ever located. at the N~rthwest corne,r o~ Connecticut and K 
was a Woodstock agency which occupied these pr~mises fr<?m September 15, 1938, 
to September 15, 1940. 

. on Msy 28,. 1949, 
With this i~ormation at ,hand, Perry Catlett was again interyiewedl 

l
in order to possibly obtain fro~ him an admission that he had received the type­
writer later than h~ had· previously claimed. A signed statement, was ,obtained 
from him arid he advised that ~e did not recall if the typewriter was' given to him 
duri~g the'move from 30th Street to Volta Place, N. W. _on January 1, 1938, or 

- 2 - Kisseloff-10597 
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after the move. He' ,s'aid~tha:t the in.sses cou'ld ~~v'e re,sideg. on Vq~ta, Pia~e for 
.seyera1 month,s before they gave .him the typewr!ter~ Concerning his 'attempt 
to ~ay:~ ' tlie typewr,iter'repaired', he stated'that he is sure, this .trip to the·type­
writer repair shop occur.~ed . in the warm weather ~nd that ~e ,could have taken 
~e typewriter to .be . repaired anywhere from a w~ek to three ·or four months. after 
he,received it. 

This iriformation wouid tend to establish,the 'belief.that the ,Hisses 

I
gav~ the typewr~ter ~t6 ~"e Ca~\etts'7ft,er A~rii. 1938. ,and ~hat Perry Catle~ could 

; not ~ave taJ~en , it to ~e repaired at thrs sh<;>p earli~r 'than September 15. 1938, 
because it was not; in fact. in existence until th~t ciat,e. 

,
It is pointed :.out-that P.~.rry ,Catlett was n~ver'b:rought to the :W:a~hi~g­

"/1 ~on 'Fi~l~ O~fice qn ,a:, Sunday ~ight: as .a~lege.d by f-tt~rn~y. Stryke,~. 4-Jt ot the 
. lnte~vl~ws were co~du~ted w~J~ hlm ~t the Washmgton Fl~~d Offlc:.~ wl~h ~he 
exception of t~~ one on M.ay· 28. -l?49 •. which was ~le~d'at his home at 733 How,ard 
Rqad, S. E., Wa'sliin:gtqn, -n'~ C. 

'Observatio~s :. 

, ,It.is bei.i~ved that De'feJ?se A~fo,rn~y'~try~er ~~de particular 
emphas~s" on this pniis.~ , of 'the Bureau 's in~~.~tigati6n ·since it ,tore ,down to a 
great ,extent ~eir ~ de(~mse .. , The defe~~~ has contend~d, tha.t the typevyri~er' was 

,turned' over t~ :the Catlett N:egr~es prio.r to ~e tim~ that, the Chamoers," 
,docU:me~ts were typ~d. an:g when "Perry:' catlett tes~ified as' to his: possession', o~ 
the type~rite r, he, was' un,certa,in a.s ~o e~actly how, it came in~~' his po.~ ses sion, 
although' he 'appe~r~d to be coached that he received ~t prior to the time ,~at 
.tlie Hisses moved to the Vq1ta i?i,ace ' a~dress' on;JanuarY:I, 1~38. 

Per~y Catle~ vf~S ins~~~nt and'made , a ,very p'oor witn~ss ~or ' tlie 
' defe~se~ He has ,con:sist~nt1y ,ged: .~u~~ng the v,:\-iious interviews with him. 
'..~he fact, that h~~inally admitt~d t,hat he co~d have receive9- .the typewrite;­
some~?me after-j~n~~rt t 'l9~8! as 'indicated"i~ ,,~is st~t'ement to' Special Agent 
ones 'onMay 28, ).949; ·w~#> .a .blow to t~~dEd~nse:--and beca~se of this, a speCi~~ 

attack was made 'of the interView with him on:tliat date. . . ..~ -" , . , , -' ~ , 

i ' -. !l-

Attachment ", , 

.. 
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June 2S~ "1949 

Tod.:iy" tho attpri;loy fo~ JIiss rcquos~d tho CQUl,'t- .;to rc,!-~O' tho 
Gbv~rp;1cnt attornoyS' to t .urn ov-cr-to ~ ~h~ ~nd.' J!U7 ~utQs of thQ " 
testimony of-ijiss o't. l!l~~ 16, ~94S" DeCC:tloor 7~ lO." 13". -14 ,~nd 15, 1948,­
and also t~ .¥;3I ropot-t eovcrJ.ng tho con:vo~sation 0,(. '~lO AS.S~8tll~ to tl;o 
Director D. 1J •. !add with ~lger 111so,- ''Which occurr~ don J.;arc,hj 1946.. 111:1:-8 
·convor~tion W3S 'roeorded in 4 tlC::ori1Iid~ . d:1tc~ l:3rch,25; 1946" -~ 'c0PY' of_ 
whioh ij:ls ~on'- ~shcd. to. the Govormbn~ ·~tt\?l'noyB at thtiiJ;" request. 

- - ~ 

- -
. ~.:Thctl3s LwphY objected to_ tho introduction of thQ~9 ~QJ:uclonts~ 

but v:hon tho Co~ ,ruled that, ·tboy shb~:w. -00 .~ned· ovor , ~ th~" t,1tt?J;~Y _ ~pr 
1ass~ t)1oy woro turncq. over 1~ acc.o~d m.tli thO _ Co~ ! s instruc~~on ~FW at 
~ho. Dm:1O_ tiIlo."a ~otion :mi~ J:lddo, bi t'r. l!urphy that, :tbay. bo 9n~e~cd in~o 
t 'hc· evi<iOncQ ~£- tld~_ case.· ~o attorney fo~ lii~3 'objo~~~ to ~:hO ·~tte.duci:iion 
of th9: tdnutos.. and ·tho l:1Ctlorondutl- into oyidenco" and ~tllq Court~ pro.so~1t~ ·haS' 
thin, qu~:%1on under aclVi~t:;:lcnt. . " 
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• UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

DA.TE: June 28, 1949/ 

V;::n? FROM H. B. FLETC I 

SU~JBCT: '~AHA1! 
PERJURY; 
ESPIONAGE - R 

nO ::1n~ 
~:~ 

At 3:25 p.m. today, !SAC Belmont, New York, called and stated 
that the .Iudge had just ordered Assistant U. s. Attorney Murphy to turn 
over to Strycker, attorney for Hiss, the Grand Jury minutes of the testi­
mony of Hiss before the Grand Jury in New York on March 16, 194$, and 

JJ}
DeC mber 10 13, 14 and 15, 1948; also the FBI re ort covering the 
conversation of e s s an 0 e rec or vdth Hiss in 19 6. The 
-£es~iinortY 6oiital.n&rlJl"'tl1e ran ury lDl.nU es an e conversation w:i:~h 
you have been the subject of direct testimony by Hiss and also the subject 
of cross-examination 1?Y Government attorneys. Mr. Belmont stated that 
Murph1 had resisted the introduction of the minutes and the FBI material 
unsuccessfully. 

I inquired as to whether any reliance had Deen placed on 
Departmental Orde~ #32';5). Mr. Belmont did not know. He said that the 
reporting Agent had come out of the courtroom and furnished him the fore­
going information 'While the Court was still in progress. I asked if, in 
fact, tir. Murphy had already turned over the FBI material covering your 

- conversation with Hiss. He did not know. I asked if an FBI Agent would 

J

turn over the material, and 1tr. Belmont said no, that the material had 
already been forwarded by the Bureau and' had been ~n:i.shed to Mr. Murphy 
and Mr. Donegan; it i1as in their possession and if it was turned over :to 
the Court it Vlould be by Mr. Murphy and not by any Bureau Agent. 

I am having a check made to determine exactly the ,nature of the 

tracJ' __ 

Il&t~~_ 

1/ollZ'~ __ 

Tel •• RO<III_ 
1Ie&H,' _ _ _ 

00D47 __ 

report 'OJ" memorandum furnished to Mr. Murphy, in accord i'dth his previous' , 
' request\Lcpvering your conversation with Hiss. \\ On ,1 '/~3 ~7. Q, 57 
" ~ ~\) ~ u'l.,:];;. ~ ~ , I 
' ,.. I t"., ~ advised Mr. Tolson of the abov~~~opment. ~oq B It 

-~ , ~~" 37 JUL ,12_1949 
. \ ~ vSupervisor Tuohy of the Nevt. York Officeca~ep. in at 3:55 , p.m'.~ 

cJJd advis~ that he was present in thE} .. c..o~r6o~~lfienD!tlU.s matter C~~h,U • /0 {; 

He stated.U~hy had been reading from\\ffi.s~t ~stimony before .tlie Grand ~tt 
iil' Nevr- York-~and also before the HCUA in vras~g~on, and when he.! completed '" 
using this material in cross-examination ~sih.y·c.Ii'ey !moved- for the right to 
read: such minutes for the entire day. Tfl.et"c!.~~e .(granted this request. 
Murph1 also in cross-examination had brougnt out that Hiss had discussed 
vdth Secretary of state Byriu~~ th~ s~ories about h:UJl in Washington, and 
,at Byrnes t suggestion, Hiss nad talkeq;!li~~ you. It was brought out that 
Hiss had voluntarily talked ~o ,you and ha~ furnished his own story; tha~ 
few if any questions were aske~ o~ hini' Wi;th the exception of what organi-
zations he belonged to. Murphy was 'actually using notes rather than the . .. 

Kisseloff-10600 
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Memo for Yr. ,La.dd 

memorandum or report itself. 

11 
Strycker reque~ted the Court to require Murphy to produce the 

report or memorandum. Murphy immediately objected and pointed out to 
the Court that he had no authority to make available FBI reports; further, 
that he had no 'way of appeal £rom the ruling of the Court that he produce 
it. Mr. Tuohy stated that Departmental Order #32';5) was not named in that 
manner, but it Was clear from Murphy's ,0bject1:on that he was relying on 
such a policy •. Mr. Tuohy stated that the material actually was a memorandum 
under date of March 25, 1946. He stated that as of the time he left the 
courtroom it had not yet been turned over to the Court to be given to 
Strycker and he would determine Whether in fact it had been turned over 
to him. . 

Addendum: 

Since the dictation of the foregoing, at 4:20 p.m." Supervisor 

\\

TuOhY called again and stated that the Grand Jury minutes am the memorandum 
of March 25, 1946, v;ere turned over to Strycker at the instruction of the 
Court. At that time, Murphy moved that all of the material be entered into 
the evidence of the case. Strycker inunediately objected and he will decide 
overnight whether or not he is going to hold with his objection or r4ro'p' it. 
This was a ~.Olinter move by Murphy to Strycker's demand for the production ,of 
thi's material. 

" \._- - -

"4A~c.,..D ~ ~~ 

~ 

Kisseloff-10601 
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lItr. TctJ.t:1.··· .. ••••••• 

V. Mr. Ra:b~ ••••••••••• 
\ t.1r. COAl" •••••••••••• 

~ Tele. ltoom •••••••••• 

........ " Mr. Ne •• e ••••• ••••••• 
, I 

lIUf.f...~~-C-

15 so 5-28 M :' .... -....... . 
I ~~~f/ 

PR...ISCILLA!HISS -RE-

URGENT 

() 
JAIJAH. HISS TRIAL Sm1HARY AN SE~SI9N JUNE THIRTY. 

S,U:1ED ON CROSS AND TESTIFIEP SHE COHNUTED FROH HASH TO BALT HHILE AT.: 

~ZNDING SUt1~!ER SCHOOL IN JUNE AND JULY, THIRTY, SEVEN AND SPENT UEEKENDS 

AT CHESTERTmlN UNTIL SCHOOL TERt1 ENDED. INS I~TED SHE SPENT EY;:RY 
;. 
I NIGHT FIRST THO UEEKS IN AUG. AT vlICKES APARTt1ENT. STATED TU1I1Y OFF 

CRt}TCHES BY llIDDLE OF THAT sur·1i1ER ALTHOUGH liE TOOK THEM TO CAHP. STATED 

TIt1HY vIAS NOT TJ\KEN TO A ~1ASH DOCTOlJ DURING THAT PERIOD. ': SHE THEN 

DESCRIBED LAY OUT OF VOLTA PLACE. J1~PHY THEN READ TO HER FROH GJ TE~­

~INONY .tlH~~EIN SHE TESTI¥IE~ SHE CO~LD I NOT RECJ\LL DATE OF D~SPOSA~ 0r'l 

FANSLER rlJ\CHINE AND THAT SHE THOUGHT THEY HAD IT AT VOLTA PLACE. READ 
.'-' - ~ ~. 

, -
FUR:rHER UHEREIN PRISCILLA COULD GIVE NO SPECIFIC DETAILS RE iJACHINE, BUT 

.. .. ,. 1''' 

~ 

BELIEVED IT 'GIVEN TO SALVATION ARl1Y OR JUNK HAN AnD AGAIN STATED SHE' 
. 

BELIEVED SHE llAD SEEN IT AT' VOLTA PLACE AND USED VERY SELDOH. READ FUR-. ' 

THER ~JHERE PRISCILLA HAD TESTIFIED SHE LAST REr1E~1BERED USING IT ON t11\NU-- . , 

SCRIPT FQR CARNEGIE INSTITUTE IN , THIRTY FOUR. 11URPHY READ FURTHER FRO~l 

GJ TESTIHOtlY t:HEREIN PRISCILLA HAS ut~ABLE TO RECALL DEFECTS IN T¥PE­

l'tfuPtE§ AND TESTIFIED QUOTE I AM NOf'A TYPIST UNQU0i}.~ PRISCILLA a: 
8~S' DDE.EsTROYED 'NDEXED-~~ ~ 'v7.d-/f.<»#f6. - :2lfp{J; fi? . q,J7J964 . 1/7 - , t "J 

END PAGE ONE ;( I ~;t;ORDED • fIB . t hi \ ,:.J - d 
~!@ J(Y:f12Dlm4 4 SHLD EE "TAKEN" tt~? 'B Kisseioff-10602 
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PAGE THO 

ADr1ITTED ALL FOREGOING AtlSHERS HERE TRUE mIEN SHE HADE TiIF;H. SAID UN-
------------------------~------------~~. ~ -
T~ nEC~NTLY SH~ l-!8!tJ~0 RECOLLECI.l..O.tL0LJJ.bVING TYPED DOCUJ{IENTS .S.lIE 

IDENTIFIED YESTERDAY AS WED_EY HER AND DENIED ANY PRESENT RECOLLEC-
~ ,., ~ ... _~'r_~,::,,_....., ~........... _ ... 

TION OF OTHER TYPING, MURPHY READ FURTHER 'VIHERE PRISC~LLA TESTIFIED 

THAT TilEY HAY HAVE DISPOSED OF ~]OODS ,TOCK UHILE LIVING IN SECOND P 

STREET HOUSE IN EARtY FORTIES AND ALSO HHERE SHE TESTIFIES SHE DID NOT 
- . -

USE HACHINE AFTER THIRTY FIVE. PRISCILLA AGAIN ADHITTED SHE HAD GIVEN 
- '-

AUOVE TESTH10NY DEFORJ;: GJ. ON REDIRECT STRYKER ASKED FQR FBI RlfPORT 

UlIICH MURPHY USED IN QUESTIONING PRISCILLA AND IN ~mRPHYS STATEMENT HE 
+m- , - , . 

USED ONLY HIS OUN NOTES. MOTION UAS DENIED •• REDIRECT INTERRUPTED AT 
k F _ 

THIS POINT SO DEFENSE COULD PLACE ON STAND AD!lIRAL ARTHUR J. HEPBURN, 
• j • r 

RETIRED NAV,AL OFFICER HUD. r~T.W::lLR~-KtH1I:UNG-ALGER AT J;)lINBt.I!p:OI:LOJ\KS 

AND SAN FRAN, AND THAT REPUTATION HAS EXCELLENT. ON CROSS .ADMIRAL 
,'i .... __ ~- -~ _ d ~~~ "l.':"- ~-«-.................. ~ 

}!EPBURN ADHITTED HE HAS NEVER BEEN IN HISS H0i1E, NEVER HE! PRISCILLA, 

KNOHS NOTHING OF FACTS IN INSTANT TRIAL AND DECLARED NEVER HEARD PRIQR 

TO FORTY EIGHT HISS HAS COHNUNIST OR CP SYHPATHI2ER. REJURECT OE PRIS-
- .'---..., 

cr,LLA THEN ~(1~TINUEP_AND SHE IDENTIFIED' THO DOCut1ENTS, HUICH SHE SAID 

HAD S HE HAD 'G IVEN HC LEAN TO TURN OVEn TO GOVT mIEN SPEC I11E11S UERE 

DEING SOUGHT, TESTIFIED SHE VOTED FOR_~1 SHITH IN TUENTY EIGHT AND TRUI:1tN . . ..... ---.--
IN FORTY EIGHT. LATTER IN OBVIOUS REFERENCE TO CROSS YES,TERDAY WIERE 
~ ....--- == _ I.,. 

END PAGE THO 
Kisseloff-10603 
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PAGE THREE 

PRISCILLA TESTIFIED SHE VOTED FOR HO!U1AN THOnAS IN THIRTY nlO. STATED . , .......... _--
UHEN FBI INTERVIEUED HER DEC. LAST SHE ATTEt1PTED TO GIVE THEI'l ALL FACTS .. 
IN HER POSSESSION RE FANSLER HACHINE AND STRYKER THEN PUT HER SIGNED - • .nmt"'r-.. "I Q ' 

STATEt1ENT INTO EVIDENCE. NO RE-CROSS. DR. CARL BINGER, PSYCHIATRIST, 
rna - - r-=c ..... ,......! _ 

mro UAS PRESENT IN COURT DURING TESTIHONY OF CHAt1BERS, HAS THEN CALLED 
mu t' '11 ill F .... F • 111 I • ............ .; .. - lat. • 

TO STAND AND MURPHY REQUESTED JURY BE EXCUSED AND THAT STRYKER MAKE 
... &I 0 to .. ,t-ra,",,- en- 7J""'"'Mr' PI ... = ....,. , • e~ ..... J ..... ' rt -_ ......... 

AN OFFER OF PROOF. fjQ.T,I.ON DENIED. ~TRYKER THEI.f QUALIFIED BING~tl AS AN -
r;XPERT HHO HAD ALHAYS EEEN INTERESTED IN PSY9HIATRY, AT HHICH POINT 

R • -
RULED. OVER OBJECTION JUNGER IES IIEIED ... HE HA;~ tl..QI RECEIVE'D, NOR HILL 
.' -- "t'" ----~... • ....... ""'7n'I - . • 

HE ACCEPT ANY COHPENSAIl.....OO .. F..QR ... HIS TESTIr10HY. STRYKER THEt~ LAUNCHED 
- = ~ 4 

INTO lIYPTHETICAL QUESTION IN H1IICH ' HE AS KED DINGER TO ASSUl1E tHE FOLLOtT-
-:J=A 1 .... ,. P , •• 11'. f ......... 111.......... r sma a

._ ... Iii ....... ~';4. Q a, '.I ....... Z¢JI!!U'P' It_ 

ING FACTS HERE TRUE, AFTE~ HHICH HE REV lEVIED IN HINUTE DETAIL FOR AL-
~ ; 

HOl FORTY HINUTES, TESTIr10NY OF CHAtlBERS IN INSTANT TRIAL, POINTING UP 

THOSE ADt1ISS IONS NOS.T DAMAGING TO CHAl·mERS, AND AT CONCLUS ION THEREOF 

ASKED BINGER IF, ON BASIS 'OF HIS ODS'ERVATIONS AND HIS ASSUI1ING FACTS 

RECITED BY STRYKER, IF HE HAD AN OPINION OF THE f1ENTAL 
• _ d 111 I ....... ......... ...... ... at Q4$ • I - -~---;. . .......... - ...... " .. ;. ... 

CONDITION OF CHAr1DEnS. ~1URPHY HAS PERNITTED TO BE HEARD AT THIS 
b d -

END PAGE THREE 
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PAGE FOUR 

POINT AND REl1ARKED THAT A GRAVE INJUSTICE HAD BEEN DONE TO THE GOVT IN ... • qc:t:, t • • tOP,." _ 
4 .. ' • otrw a 

ALLmJING JURY TO HEAR THE LONG HYPOTHETICAL QUESTI9N, UHICH NURPHY 
...... 

SAID HAS NOT FAIR Sut'lHARY OF CHAr·mERS TESTIHONY AND OBJECTED TO FINGER - - - A- " __ • ~ IW!44i( ::C.. =__ . ... .. --
GIVING OP-INION AS REQUESTED BY STRYKERS QUESTION e JUDGE KAUF£1Atl THEN -
I

ANNOUNCED THAT lIHEN SUBJECT ~F BINGERS T~-Tn10N'y HAS FIRST BROACHED 

SEVERAL DAYS AGO, HE THOUGHT HE HOULD ADt1IT IT, INASMUCH 1\5 BOTH SIDES' 

, ,AGREE CREDIBILITY OF CHAMBERS IS VERY 11UCH IN ISSUE, BUT THEN AN-
- . 

NOUNCED HE HAS GOING TO EXLUDE ALL SUCH TESTINONY BECAUSE TliE JURY, 

HE rEL T, DOES NOT HEED EXt'ERT TESTIt10NY- TO DETERMINE CREDIBILITY OF 

, CHAt1BERS e , AT REQUEST OF MURPHY HE THEN INSTRUCTED JURY TO DISREGARD 
--~ -

ENTIRELY THE HYPOTHETI'CAL QUESTION PROPOUNDED BY STRYY£R. LUNCHEON 

- RECESS e 

SCHEIDT , -. 

END 

'NY R 15 HA 
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UNITED STATES GOVERNM~NT 

I 

YR. llt)\)x. LADD' TO 

FROM 

SUBJECT: 

H. B.~roHER ~ 
9AHAU 

DATE: JUne '13(.il:<l~9 / 

, ::r~~, IIX'. O1&T1ii 
1IX'.J.e,M ' 

~
.N1C 
• II08eD • 

7O~.TraC"_ 
...,. ~. EgI:\,=---PERJURY; t 

ESPIONAGE - R 
Kl'. Qurne&_ 
1IX'.l!arbO_ 
IIX'. WOIlr~.....,..".~ 
IIX'. peIll11ngto,,_ 
IIX'. qI111l11Ta:D_ 
'feU. l\OOIl~ 

, < ' , ~as~i : . 
At ,1:30 p.m. today, ASA9 Belmont, New 'York, 'called in and ~S8 oaMJ~ ! 

stated that this morning I!!ss·' attorneys had re9uested .... o~UijfLC~ur..t t ~ 
~he statements m&i~~~.l:o:the:€eau in ?-246 ,and 12A5.Jla..m~.~:I;= 
~e. The ,Judge ·ha<LP.r~~~~LOO~g-t,hA.t..J;b..~.;.sj;atelllE!:l;l1i5.."Ah,oftd q~ .. inade.... 1'J I'~ 
~vailable to~ ,so that he ~ould dete~e whether o~ not they wQuld be. rr~ 
pertinent to the, defense. niese two sta1;e1!1ents are in letter form~ addressed '/O.{) 
from, the Nerr York 'Office to the Bureau. They were studied and it was ascertain 
there'was some small amount of administrative material iD. the ,ie~te~s in addition 
to ,the statements of Chambers. The statements of. Chambers were 'not wtitten 
statements but the oral statements of Chambers were r~duced to ,writing in letter 
form. Previ~usly, Yr. Belmont, 'had been' instructed to poin.t ou~ the administrative 
'material to Yr. Donegan so that he could object to it,. 

The two letters.Jl~eJllm~_gy~rJo th~ iuqge this. I!l0~~. He ~aid' 
he would l'D"ok tinem over to see if there was a.nytliing th-erewiItCli coUid be used 
to advantage by the defense. The defense had lvanted access to the statements 
of Chambers made to the Bureau to point out inco~istency between those state­
ments 'and his present testimony. At tne time the leti?ers were ~ed, over to the 
Judg~/,it 'WaS ' ~p.ovm to him that ,they did' contain some ~~~;:?-ti~ data which 
shol;1ld not be released to the defense. 

At 1:50 p.m., Yr. Belmont called in, again and. stated that the ... Judge. 
bad , indica:t.~ be wolll d ~udfLalLadministrative data. and ~till the Judge ha:d 
not expressed an opi'lU.on as to whether am: part of the statements oUh@ber~ 
a~et forth in the fetters would.. be..mg.<1~~.abl~to .. JIi .. ss I attorn2~ ' Yr. 
~eliiiont stated also'.::lihat M;:. J~C?negan' said that if the Judge shoUla decide .to 
make all or any P~ B~ 1;he s'~jiements 'of C~mbers to the Bureau Agents -avail­
able to Hiss' attorneyi. ·it\·.wou1(l'bJ!';;don~ .. by having the pertinent portions 
abstracted from th~ , .~~~t,~rsl to, ,<?t~er paper. ,Yr. Donerum. ~so indicate~he..TIOuld 
utilize Departmental;Qt~~ > i3~1n the event~he Judge took any type of 
indicated action, such, as'4p'ermitting introduction of the entire· content of the 
letters. '- . Y' : ' _'.. , • 

REC01!MENDATION: ", , l • £. ' 
. ' . .' ' . .. . . . ,.., !'; 

,It ajWecu,:s~3hat ,;t;he..ccn.t.enmleted acti_on of...!!hLi~dg~o.vi-A...n~~~ 
~ectionable.and that ~t~e ~ated .. ~cJ?¥.>9' .. of Yr. Donegan ... is' Slso not_object'!"" 
10 '6Ii. If, you ar.e in agr~~ent, I will advise .Yr. Belmont that as'-long as the 

I administrat~ve,material is"eliminated and as long as ~the Ju~e ciiN~es,..a.y~l~/A 
able that po~on, .?~ the statements of Chambers ' contain~d .t!ij. the ).ef.t~/0ti'3" _7wt>f 
pertinence ' to the l.l1stant case, the Bureau has no. addit~ ~~~t~o-~e.~.;., . 

HDF:cmw , ~~ ~ ~\:.t :~.~:,,!j '''.10 'ht~'\ l l. l;'! l ",.~.: 
~ n L- <J.1"\.It..~ ~ t\'cttl .11 -< th 
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STANDi. .. O "OR~ NO, 64 _ Q/ " ~O 
Office Memof4ndum 

. . ~,Q1--. 
• UNITED ·. STATES GOVERNMENT 

Y TO : -Yr. Fletch~r~-( 
I '~ -

FROM :~. Milne)~~ 
SUBJECT: J.AHAll 

, ESPIONAGE -

DATE: July~, 1949-
Kr. Tolson 
Kr. E. A.,n=-

:: gia~"-n ---
1Ir. L&e4 -­
Kr. N1Ch:hTol;;"s --

~. ROS41~~=-=-:: Mr. tracy 
Mr. Egan 
Mr. Gurne& 
Mr. l'.arl>O ---

, Kr. 1101': -

Time of Call: 6:55 p.m. _ ~Kr~~~'~_ leo ROO::! -
• Nease--

Ic
~~:: =8_--

Pursuant to your instructions I contacted A. H. Belmont ~~ 
~f the Naif York Division. He told me he had previously talked to C-L~i!1.~"'-­
Yr. Winterrowd, however, he wo~d furnish me the same information. I, J Ut I . 1 

He said that the judge had called the respective counsel 
in at 6:35 and ask if they wanted him -£0 call the jury in to see 
if they desired to go to dinner. The counsel left it up to the 
judge, whereupon the judge called the jury in and ask them if 
they wanted to go to dinner. He also asked them if they were 
deadlocked. The -foreman said that they were ~, however, after 
beiIlg prodded by the jury in the back row, he said that they were 
not deadlocked, but that one of the jurors -had ask for more t'ime 
to deliberate. Thereupon the jury returned to the jury room to':, 
resume its deliberation. ~( 

tir. Winterrowd informed m~ .. ihat he has advi~c} lJr. 

a~d Yr. Tolson of the fOregOing, !~( -<i~ ~~-. :Y(!R/ () 
JEM~prm , -'- , l~ ' • -1 -

t I "~' h ' -: . ) _ . .. li • 

Ladd 

,s: ~'J\lL 'i 8194~# ~ii~~ aU- ~~ ~ 
Kisseloff-10607 
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< , :Offi;;: Me~du~. UNITE~ sT2Ps GbvJI~:i· 
• Mr. Nichols, ____ 

~1(J TO': The Director, Federal Bureau of ' Investigation DATE: 

F~M : txande~ M. Campbell, Assistant Attorney General 
, ,Iilhl n . I.m ' ~ Criminal Division 
, (J{ "~~UB ECT~ ene Shat bb 
~ Internal See ity . 

J, . z. s.le; b b Enclosed herewith for your :lnf'ormation is a 

1 letter recently receiV:d in this Department from the Subject. 

Mr. Roseh.,, __ 

J ~.~~~ 1949 

MI'.lleaso, __ 

1. ~c1osure No. .3.31.,9 J 

Kisseloff-10608 
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EUGENE SHARP BI~ 

COUNSELLOR AT LA~EOErVED 
60 EAST 4a~~ STREET 

NEW YORK 17 JUN 10 i949 

O'fFlCEf 01' 1.'~~ 
ltECEIV.FJ.b -q~ 

JUt/ 7-, 1949 

4~~GENE~ 

VANDERBIL.T eozos • 

r.umnal DilTIU;z; 
'O""'~e 194-9 

Tom Clark, 
Attorney General of the United states, 
Washingt9n, D. C. 

Sir: 

Many of my 1'riends at my instance have written 
you 1'01" \'leeks past, as have I, demanding that you 
force this 1'oul jew Hiss to trial. 

Nqw you caused' him to be brought to trial. 
And it becomes more and mor~' apparent to many of us 
skilled and disc~plined lawyers who have practiced law 
with h6no.r and success, that which;pu dare not allege 
about yourself, that you and the pressure group whom 
you serve, not 'the least among whom is that lewp. Roosevelt 
Vloman and her cohorts Acheson and Dulles, all communists 
and/or socialists or both, have long planned that i1' 
sufficient public demand 1'orced you to trial you would 
cause this trial to be IIthrovlnll. That is an expression 
with which you are doubt~ess very familiar. 

Better not, little manl Povlerful inf.1uences 
\'latch this case. Your future depends upon an honest 
protrayal of the stinking ,influences which have pervaded 
your mis-deal government 1'or all too long. 

I am honestly sorry 1'or those of your ilk. You 
com.e shortly tot he end of the gravy train track. Then 
what can you do? 

, very truly yours., 

Copy to: J 
Harry Truman, 
President 01' the United States. 

Kisseloff-10610 
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, 'FEDERAL' BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION' 
'Form'No.l . 

THIS CASE ORIGINATEo ~T NEW 'YORK, 
RD'ORT MADE AT DATEWHDf PERIODFOR'WHICH MADE 

xiE\;;ARK 
'MADE, • 

7j6/4~' , .6/l~~l:6/49 
~RTMADEBY 

j 
• < 

FI~ NO. 65-:39J:7. 'lb 

;PAYL R. ~KER 

CHARACTER OF CASE 

" - ,f) 
JAY DAVID \:1IITTAltER' CH.AMBER~~ VlAS. ET AI. 

:PT!.'RJURY;, ESPIOUAGE - Ii . 
Dl'f"l.mU1L SECURITY.. R 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 1trs~ Charles Fi1Wern~r raoognize3' 
phot~ 'of AlgotVrli'13S as ,someone she· 
na~ so~n ;n tho 'past;, but is unable 
to, recall ,oircUmstanoes.. She' 'oannot 
recai~ 9ver having 'seen ;him in iolitf 
~~inpahy t?f 1l:bra~ q~orge~Sil verm~nl, 
$h~ i~ not aoquo.inte~: w.,ith ~ny~ria " 
'residing at i232!5 15th Street" N.Vl.j 
Washington;, .D.C. ~ Vlho~ :\'10.:: friendly 
V1it~l ~i~ ve rmnn. , l\i~ "Eo: .Cohe~i Jer~ey 
:ryp6wtite~' Service" Nevi Brurtswidkj.' 
H.J., canncH .. ~ocall 'sai~, of 'tyPowr,iter 

., :Co ,F~nsler-Martin Agenoy". but belieyos' 
~ome repords" ~hich reflect contacts 

, '. j'\_ "b I in 19?7;, may, 'still: be ,in the home, of 
'/ C.C, '-/:;f A·M~n1f eI. lJ.i~ ,s,ist~r .!it Phi~a~, Coh~n to' be in 
. f. Ph:;la;. June 20 and"June 21 / . 1949~ at 

,;-2-: V A-~7? . vrhioh time ho .,yill sea.roh ~is rooords: •. 

APPROVED AND' 
FORWARDED: 

'I?ET.AILS ~ 

, 8.4S' DEC 17, 1~¥'" 
.5~ JlJl 1. R1H4Q\ 

... RUe-. 

Bureau ~ile 14-1333. _ 
Report of GA Jo~A •. Amble~ at Savannah 
dated Juno 6" 1949.: 

'Teletype 'from fhiln. ~o 'B~r'enu, NeY/a~k 
nnd' 'ti.Y;. d~tod ·Juno 14" 1~49., 

Mrs. 'CF..llRLES .. F. YlERiiERI' 129 "Carl ton . 
4ve1lUe'I,' Jersoy' CitY~NeV1"ersoY~. o..dvi'sod 
she ivu~' th~ swit9Jlbonrd o~er,o.tor ~:t ,tho 

, SPECIAl. AaEHT •. 
INCHARaIC 
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apartmen"'c building 2325 15-ph street" H.W." Washington l D. C. from about 
1939 to 191:1. She rocO:lls 'ABPJiliAH GEORGE SlLVEm.~t\N as rosiding there~ 
She .... IO.S q.blo to idontify c.. photogra.ph of ,ALGER HISS taken in 1948 Q.S a 

" person she had seeh someti.~e in tho past .. but cO'Jld not recall the circum -
,stQ.ncos c..nd could not associc.te HISS with SILVERl.~J:i. She stntod sho did 
not sO,o :lISS t photogrc..ph in 0. nO\'1spaper and is quite sure she so.\'{ h:iJn. ili 
person sar.loy/hero. 

;':":j,.th reforenco to SI~VEF1!.AH, l.h-s. ·ffEIU:"ER ... /as unablo to no.."110 c..r.yono 
",'iho '\:o.s friendly ""lith hj.m c.nd remarkod thc.t tho tonants in the apa.rtmont 
building "!Ore .. for tho mos:b part; not acquaintod "lith oc.ch other. Sho 
adQod shQ hud lived in the q.,nrtmbnt building during the timo sho ,'ra.s 0-

s";itchboO-rd opcra.tor. slid Qolieved that SILv'ERUAU gc.vo 'froquent partios,1 
bocc.\.1S0 she r~oalls ordoring j,ihisi,oy and m:b:ors £df Him bn numerous -
occasions :fron~ a. nea.thy liqu~! storo" to uhich thoro "laS 0" priva.to telo­
phono line; $ho ,dosc1':\.ood SIDVEPJ.UJ'! a.s boing very closo-mouthed nnd 
not , inclinod to ongnge in sm.o.il to.1k ,\,lith hor ns most of the tonants did. 

Should !.lrs. 1,\'ERNER bo v.bie to. rocn11 the circumstnncos undor 
i'/hich sho SQ.", ·lILGER HISS or any information rola.ting to 'tho contaots of 
SILVEP.?iI.U, sho \"/ill immodi~toly oontact tho Hewark Ofi'ioo. 

r,ir. L~. E. COHEn, Jersoy Typowritor Sorvico~ 320 Goorgo Stroot" 
Ho,\'! Brunsytick" Now Jorsoy ~ sta.tod that ho had beon a junior sa.losm.?n for 
tho Woodstock Typewritor Agency in Philo.dolphia \mdor· THOMAS ·GR1.DY~ u 
sonior sa.lesman. Ho rocallod tho.t JOm: C.AROYl, was ro..'\na.gor of tho agoncy 
nt th::).t tim~,. COHEI'T 'Wo.s uno.b1e to roca11 tho sale of 0. typ0'\'/l"itor to tho 
Fansler-U,,"-rti.l1 i.goncy in Phila:I0lph~.aj btlt 'did rocall lw..ving dono somo 
~':ork in tho l3ullitt Buildi.l1g durin~ his por.iod of onploymcnt. Ho sto.tod 
tho.t in 1927 he mo.into.inod roeords of his contacts and thnt ns fur as ho 
knows 1 those records 0.1'0 still ' in e:dsto.nco ('.t tho home of his sister~ 
Urs. S:.I:I1$L SlWICr:!(tI" 2430 North 1.~yrt1o'\'1ood Avonue" Philo.do1phio.,t Pennsyl--
vv,nia, te1ephono" Ro.ncliffo 5-7316. . 

CO~BN stntod that ho ,int~.n.dod to go to Philndolphia. on Juno 20" 19'49 
.tmd "iol~ld remo.in o.t his sistor's home until tho afternoon of Juno 21, 194 9. 
DU1~ ,ins this timo ho ";ill ondoo;vor to loca.to the records to ,'thieh he 
referr9d And requosted tha~ ~n asc11t conto.ct him. at his sistor's homo in 
j(hil~.dolphiQ. on Juno 211 1949., 

-REFER.~ED upon COW?LETIOH TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIn -
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T"/o copies of this report ~re bc~ng dcsigno.ted for .the :Wq,shington. 
~io1d Offico for.informo.tion purposes, inasmuch o.s t~o.t 6ffice is con­
duct~.ng~n i.'1vQstigiitioll regnrdinK ABR1~P.J:J:i GEORGE Sn.VSRHlI.U. 

PEJI .... m~!..:fHE li'IELD DIVISIon 

.. i.t Phila.aolphia.", Pa.. 
-~-- - 'J ' •• ; , 

'\;iill conta.ct !.!~ El ~ CO~H,. ~iq.}·!r·d<; ,~~1(jEt ~EClru;:,Hl 2430 North 
Hyrt1m':00d l~yonuol' tclopholio Rn~~~~~~o ~~7316~ during '~is visi~ thoi'() 
June 20 ~hd Juno 21". 191.9 to dctorm:l.ho. if ho ·ho.s boon c.ble to 1oca.to 
a.1lY records ro~ie6tihg - tho. snio .. "9£ ~ Woodstock 'b";ypev.rritcr' to tlio Fa.nslcr­
Ho.rtin ,1lgcncy in about 1927. This lea.d .:ro.s sot out by. tc1()tyPo of Juno 
16;, 19491 

.' 
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FEO'ERAL BUREAU· OF INVESTIGATJON 

Form No. 1 
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT :NEW YORK FILE NO. 65-3,917 ,lb 

RI2'ORT MADE AT PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REl'ORT MADE BY 

liEi"fARK 6/15,,16/49 PAUL R~ AIiKER 

JAY DAYID f:1II'rTAI~ CHAMBJ;:RS ~ WAS. ET AI. 
pr .. 'RJURY; ESPIONAGE - R 
nlT:''P.NAL SECURITY ~ R 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 

APPROVED AND 
FORWARDED: 

DET.AILS: 

1trs. Charles F. Yfurner recognize3 
photo of Algar Hiss as someone she 
has 'se,en in. tho pastj. but is unable 
to recall oircumsto.nces. She ca.nnot 
recall aver having seen him in the 
compo.ny of Abro.~ Ge?rg~ Silverman. 
She is' 'not o.¢quo.inted ''lith o.nyona 
residing at 2325 ,15th Street, N.VI." 
Wo.shington, D.C. J Vlho i'laS .frie~dly 
with Sil vermo.n. M. E. Cohen, Jersey 
Typewriter Service, :tTey; Brunswiok, 
U. J. oo.nnot rocnll s,o.le of typeyn-itar 
to Fansler .. Mo.rtin llgenoy, but bel ievos 
some r~o.ords" whi~h refloct conto.cts, 
in 1927, mny still be in the home of 
his sister at ' Phila. Cohen to bo in 
Philo.. Juno 20 o.nd June 21, 1949}J at 
whioh t imo ho will searoh his rOQords.

o 

-RUe.. 

Burenu File 74-1333. 
Report of SI1. John A. Ambler nt So.vo.nno.h 
dated Juno 6, 1949. 
Teletype .from Philo.. to. Bureo.u, Nowo.rk 
and N.Y. do.ted Juno 14, 1949, 

'Mrs., CFJffiLES F. WERt-iER, 129 Cnd ton 
Avenue, Jersey City, Now Jersey, advisod 
sho was tho switohboard operator 'at 'tho 

SPECIAl. AGENT 
IN CHARGE DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES 

r J . COPIES OF THIS RI2'ORT < 

(S .. Burea.u 2-"W:ashington Fiold (Inrorll1nti(~in~ul-"";""-___ ~ 
2-NoYlO.rk ;I 1-Tnomns J. · Donognn, Spocinl Assista 't 

' to Attorney Genornl, Now York City 
3 .. Ne:)1'( York (63 .. 14920) I-----.;..-----~,-....... ---+-... ---.....-~_J 
2-Phila:dQ1phill .1 

U. So COVERNXENT PIIINTIJo.'C OFFICE: IUS O· e1UIO 1~1 
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!.OJfice Memorandum · UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

TO 

FROM 

SUBJECT: 

D. M. Ladd ,~ 

H. B. Fletch~~~ -

DATE: June 14, 1949 

9'AHAM 
PERJURY; 
ESPIONAGE ~ R 

(~ 

'Refprence is made to my memorandum of June 13, 1949, relating 

1Ir. Clegg ~.~-¥ 1Ir. OU.,I1> 
1Ir. Lade! 
1Ir. Nlcoo 
1Ir. Rosen 
1Ir. 'TraCy_ 1Ir. Egal\,=-__ 
1Ir. ournea_ 
1Ir. HarbO_ 
1Ir. IIOhr . .,..".".~_ 
1Ir. Pennlngtoll:_, 
1Ir. Qulm 'fa:=_ 
~!e~= __ ~ 
Wlea 1101:;05 

to the request of the attorneys for Hiss that the statements made by ~ea~ __ 

Chambers to the Bureau in 1942 and 1945 be made available. . ~~' 
, f)·f:~ 

At 6:10 p.m., June 13, 1949, ASAC Belmont 'of New York called and advise 
that the Judge told the counsel in this case that he had revie~lhestatements an 
that there were some statements which were contrary to the statements made by Chambers 
at this trial. In the first statement in 1942, it was indicated by Chambers that he 
had been in the Communist Party from the year 1924 to the spring of 1937. He Vias now 
testifying that he Vias in the Conununist Party until the spring of 1938. In his 
statement of 1945, he repeated that he had been in the Communist Party from 1924 
to 1937, and also he had made the statement in 1945 that espionage was not involved, 
on.l.Y Communist activities. The counsel for Hiss vias ,furnished this information, • 
was not given any additional information by the Judge, nor were they 'giv~h Q':.r;opt(l4.l 
of the lettersfrom the New York Office to the Bureau, reporting th~ r\esults of 
these two interviews. At this conference the question of the production of the 
signed statements of Chambers dated December 3, 1948, ,January 7, 1949, and January 
8, 1949, .::was ' brought up and the Judge ord~red that these statements be furnished 
to him so that he could revievT themto see if 'there were any inconsistencies with 
Chambers'present testimony. The Judge indicated that he would ,handle these three 
statements in the same manner as he had handled the statements of 1942 and 1945. 

At 2:40 p.m., ASAC Belmont called in and advised that the Judge had read 
over the statements of Decembe~ j, 1948, and January 7 and 8, 1949, and he had 
advised Hiss' attorneys in the presence of Government counsel, that there were 
no inconsistencies in these statements with the facts testified to by Chambers 
an~ ,therefo~, he declined to f~rnish the stat~nts to the attorna~s of Hiss. 
~. - -ACTION.,. ...:::.. 
":-" rr-

None.~IThiJ~s for your information. 
~ > ..... 

" H '.- ":+ 

HBFlmifp' ~ ~ 
.-:. 
.Q.) 

53JUL 181949 

J. " 
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FEDERAL, BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
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. NEil YORK ~L£NO • 65-1642 
CMTEWHEN 

' IIIADII: • 
PUlIOD J'OR .WHICH MADII: 

BALTIMORE 6/26 thru 30(49 WlLLmf C. PFEIFFER /cw;hrh , 7/1/4. 

. \ \ : ' 
~AY DAVID WHp:TAKER'~~ERS'; v~s., et al 

PERJURY;' 
ESPIONAGE ~ R; 
INTERNAL SEcURITY, - R . 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 

I Cc., -t;!4;jY{.. 

.Cd-"yI I'k~ Ii 
t .. ,~-y-~ 

}f>'~ 

, -
. " f, \ . ' , " " 

MrS\ RIC.HARJ) H'~LLJNS, Ches~ertoiVn, Md., ch~dhC?od friend . 
of~ ALGER-HISS and resident of Wickes Apartment,s, Chesiiertown',.. 
¥d.;TroDr'193ff~tQ .. 19?9~~·~rid~lg~~ .. J~.0~ER.T/;rUR~, ~a~hter of ~ , 
~s. , LEWIN 'W~~qKES,:.reP\ort 'IIi,eating 'ALGffi and ~IS9:qL\,.11~~ 
at 7Ticke~ Apartnie~~s, ChestertoYm~, . ~~:.J~QH~~S .. stat.es. ~~~e . 
of HISS ,visit ·to .Ch~s~~r.to\'nl· 'as 'Summer 1937 or 1938, ~md ' Mrs '. 
TURNER states HISSJ'Visit. as' .occurring betVleen June and Septem-

,, ' ,- . t' " • • 'A 

ber d.urit}g~ . a~ sunu1l~r in la~e . l9~qts. Altho~g~ },~s. , COLL~S 'l..s 
I J.of 9P.inion· that HISSES ~ul?l,eased' apa~tment o~ Dr. " ESTHER~,., 
~OLE,~ .t:orm~r : in,~tJ·uct~r .• at· 71ash~gton 'Co11e~e', Chesterto'.vn,. 

'now ~eoeased'j ,fe110l'! ~acultY" m~ml:?ers - and·"frl.ends" · ofA~r .. DOLE 
'~re, not ' ~!(are·,of 'person to 71hom she m?y have subleased' apa.rt­
me,n:t; . .,a~d"have no persona]" knowledge· ,of ~~S~ ~~it·tq .ql:t~~ter~ 
':town, _ Mrs., ~THERINE S:*HT?LXX?-" , Chesapeake Cl.~y, Md., _ an4. 
~~p~ain ~RYf\l>~~GER, phestertqwn~ :.Md.,. f:o_tm~J tenants of ' 
W:t-c~s.,Apart_ments· Fall:, "'1936', ' ,.to':Sprl.~'; , 19~7, and Fall, ... 1937" 

~espectively, ,not aware qf HISS-tenancy there'. §~ · :AT~T.ON . 
;:MlDD~~,. D~ector of,: GunS~on· ,Schoo1,._ Cente~vil'l:-e, ,Md.j <for 

past 29 years, and·\~1!.~!~,.,S~LLmS,. co~~er, ."I\ent Cqunty 
'New$" J C~~~tertowh, ,bo~h fe~low students, '~f ALGER 'HISS"at 
JO~1)~"Hopkins Uni~rsity, never:-saw J~ISS in Chestertown during 
Suriimer, 1937. Neighbors vic;inity of I visitors 'to, and trades­
~e~ w~o serv~d Wickes: !1partmen~s, never .saw H~ES , th~re a't ' 
arg ~'~,~.~,.r J1eview .of .IITransc~iptll" ··"Toe Et}te~prisetl:; ; and . (;. 
"Kent :News ll ~ ' Ches'Pe~t~vm, ~e~l?p~p~~s".·for:.Sumnlers ,1936, 1937",," \ 
.and 1938, \'I,l.th ex?~p~~on"of SUlJ!me);" l;936, editi9Il3of l!Kent · -
Neijstf which ~re-:not c;vai1ab1e, failed to disolose any mention 

.OPIES DES1'ROYED. 

·848 ·UEC 17 1004 
t ... .,# ... ... 

of HISS vi~it :to ChestertoWn. ,Income tax re~urns Of. ,¥arY1an 

--~ - ----
~ .......... -,-.-~ .. , ot 
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SYNOPSIS: 
(cont,t) 

RE:FE?ENGE: 

, , 

DiStrict for years prior ~o 19~9, destroyed; t~~~ef6r~; not 
pO,ssible to as~ertain whether ,or not Mrs. ,LEiiIN;¥l~lIQKES 
'or lk. ESTHER M~ DOLE received income fr:om, ALGER IgSS .. 
Records l~lfred·University,. Alfred, NeyT, York, reflect ~Dr., 
ESTHER 1h ,DOLE' ser.ved a's' instructor there' Summers of ,1936 
and' ::L937~ .. .,' , , . 

p 

Bureau, file 74-1333 
" '\ ' 

• 
, 

," 

I 

Kisseloff-l0618 

-" -



"-' ~ , ..... - ~ ". , 

, 

\ 

- ----~-~,--,--~----:- , 

Q ·0 i 

BA 65-1642 
. 
, ,. . . , ,::;,, 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

hLGm HISS 

Investigation Concerning Alleged Continuous Residence of 4 -24 
,ALGER and PRISCllJA ·HISS at Che'sterto~, Maryland, During 
-SUmmer of 1937, J~s Defense to CHAMBllRS f Testimony That He 
and HISS Made a ~rip to Peterbo:!;,ough, '-New' Hamp!3hire, About 
A~gust 10, 1937. 

'-
DR •. WORTH B. I?ANIELS, Former' '.7ashington, D. d .• ~ Doc~or of ,25':" 26 
TD.1CYl'HY HOBSOij, lhterview i'li-Ph. 

, I 

Income Tax Returns of Mrs. LEilTN "t7. i7ICl\ES and Dr.'. ESTHER 27 
M~ DOLE tihich May Have L'isted Income From·,ALGER HISS Ob..;. . 
tamed By 'His Subleasing Apartment .ht "iiIQKES t Home,- Chester­
tmm, Maryland, Found To Have Been Destroyed. 

r 

. Presence of· ,Dr. ESTHER'M • .' DOLE As 'Instnuctor Alfred Univer-'28 
Isity j Alired, New York, During Summer,s of 1936' and 1937 
VEn;if~ed'. 

I 

, 
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DETAILs:. ' RE: ALGER HISS 

Investigation Concerning ~lleged 
Continuous Residence of ALGER . and 
.PRISCILLA HISS at Chestertovm,­
-Maryland, During Summ~r of 1937, 
As Defense to CHAMBERS'Testimo~y 
That He and Hiss Made a Tr1p to 
Peterborough, 'New Hampshire, ~bout 

. ~ugust 10,. 1937.- ., 
.'the folloyiing ~vestigati6n was conducted by sp,ecial Agent VERlioN J. 'JOHNSON 
and the wtiter and is a -continuation of ~vestigation at· Chester~own, Mary­
land, prior iI:lvestigation at Ches~erto\m, IJaryland, . having b.een set. forth in 
report of' Special Agent FRANK G. JOHN~TONE dated June 28,1949, at Baltimore, 
~~~. . 

By te~etype dated June 24, 1949, to the Bureau .and Nevr York Office" a copy 
of which 'was submitted to the ,Baltimore: Offl.ce by New· York 'on June 25, 1949, 
an ,intervievr of Captain CHARLES H. DOLE at 'DUluth, Mi~nesota, was set for~h~ 
Capta~: DOLE advised ~hat his mother, now .d'eceased, former+yreside~ at the 

'Wickes Apartment House in Chestertown, Maryland, from 1932 through 1946, and 
name'ci a, number of other persons' who were- tenants at the Wickes .Apar,tments ' 
during that, period, among '-which were ? Pro.t;essor FORD, of the Spanish and , 
French Depar~mcnt, ,wasQing~on College, Chrste.~town, Maryland;..Jh:,-~STHER M~ , 
DOLE,.;,. ari' :!n~~vidua.l name~ HUBBARD, 'who' was a salesmanj age about 50, who ha~ 
two d?:ugl;lter~, DIA~, 'age about 17, who attended h,ighschool it:l Chestert9vm, 
an4 .B~BARA, . age 19, ' who attended Washington College. Also me~tioned was a , 
young married" couple, about . 35 years of age, name unknown, who resided at 'toe ' 
Wickes Apartments · from 1932 through 1938" and built a home, in Cljester,town 
next to the country. club .and ~ad a brother wh~ was an attorney and ~till is 
'an attorney ,in Chestertown. Also that Mrs. -WICKES I son had a very close 

,iriend, who lived _across ·the str~et £i-om the Wick~s ,Apartments named' ~tES 
/~TW'ATER~and who often visited the -Vlickes Apart,ment buildip,~.. . 

SPENCER S. SMTIH, ·Clerk, United States Post O~fice, Ches~ertown,Mary1and, 
,advised_ on June 2,7, 1949, that Dr. LAWRENCE-rORD, who i~' a professor ·~t the I 

Washington College, Chester-town, and. who formerly re~i9.ed at the Wickes Apart~ 
ments,- was vacationing with h1swife at 160 Dtifferi~ Avenue, Brantford, 
Ontario, Canada, having,,1eft Ches~ertovm on J~e 25, 1.949, leaving a change ' 
of 'address 'notice which reflected that he planned to return to Chestertown 
about September 1, 1949. . - , 

_l~. -.S¥rrH fw;ther ad~sed.t~at Dr. ESTHER M~' . OLE .is the .correct name -Of an 
l1l~l.vi.dual former1Y -l.dentifl.ed by Mrs .. L. ,. 'lICKES~ Chestertown" Maryland, 
whom. Mrs. :w:ICKES named Dr. ALICE DOLE., . - . 
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SMTIH 'added that futormation conc'erning the individual named HUBBARD and ~is 
~wo daughters described by Captain DOLE a~ former Wickes Ap~rtment resideh~h; 
could be obtained fro,~ Mrs. C. R. HUMPHREYp, Quaker Neck l;a'ndipg ~e?r Ches­
tertoWn, ~rylan~. 

SMTIH in9,icated that RIC~ H~LL1NS" Editor of the IIKent County News Jl , 

ChestertoYm, Maryland, and his Tlife ~re undoubtedly the unidentified young 
married couple referred to-by Cap~ain DOLE as former Wickes Apartment resi­
dents , who" built a home in Chestertown ,next to th,e country club' and hav~ a 
brother who is a Chestertown attorne,y. 

I ,Mr. SMITH also advised that the 'present whereabouts of cHARLEs AT'NATFR, for­
mer close friend ' and neighbor of Mrs'. WICKES t son, whom , SMITH iden~:trred as 

... LEi7~7ICI~, could 'be ascertaiiled from his !-,ather, R,everend CijlJtLES L. ' 
ATW'ATm;-200 Maple Avenue, Ches~erto\Vn, Maryl.at:ld. I , 

By,Baltimore ' te1etype dated Jurie '28, 1949, to the Bureau, Nmv York and 'Buf­
falo Offices, the B,uffalo Off·ice VIas re,quested ,to locate and interview Dr. 
and Mrs!. ~r,RENCE" FORD. By teletyp~ dat~d June ,28, 1949, the ~ BuffF;lo .office 
;reported the resul~s ' of their interview w~th ~~ and LMrS.~~'1RENC~O~D •. 
~ccording+y., no lead for condu9ting th~s interview is b~ing set out her~i~ 

Mrs. C. , R. ~tIPHREYS, Q~aker Neck Landing pear Chestertown, \Mclryl?nd, ,advised, 
on June ,27, 1949, that a U~. HUBB~. who formerly liv~d 'in ' the third floor, 
street side apartment , at the home of~r~. L~W. VITCKES from about 1936 to . 
J~ne, 1937, with his two daugh~ :DIANE and '~AR~4R~,~ die<;l: ~bqui!~~2' .19~'7~ , 
Mrs. ~UMPHREYS-added, that DIAN~J3ARD is pxeseri~ly Mrs. ROBERT ·~mGNm, 

~~.2~:",~~~~ess is Box , 6~51h, Rouiie 1, . Carmel" ' Calif~rnia, 'a~d that BARBARA • 
~ :L~ now _Mrs!_ijEN.R~STEN, who~e husbal1d :LS' a rad~o' , announcer tor . 

Station WTOP, Washmgton, ~. C. , ' , 

By Baltim9re teletype ,dated June 28, 1949,. to the Bureau, Nev, York, Washing­
to~ Field and San '-. Francisco Offices, the ·jiashingto.ll Field Office was requested' 
to locate and intervie'w Mrs. HENRY MUNSTEN and· the San Francisco , Office was 
requested to-1o'cate and interview,1il's. ROBERT B,. BERGNER,. BY ' teletype dated 
June 28, . 1949, ~o the,Bureau; :§alt'imore a.nd New York Offices, the . U'as~ington· 
Field' Office ,reported the· ,results of' :their' :interview with Mrs! HENRY MUNSTm, 
not , MUN~TEN, of South Fairlington, Virginia,. and by te;J..etype to the Bureau, 
Balt~ore ~nd New York Offices, dated ~une 28, 1949, ~he,San Francisco Office 
reported' th~ r'esults of their interview with DIAN, 'H~BARD BERGNER, Garmel, 
California. Accordingly, no leads for conducting-these interviews are being 
set out herein. \ ' 

!~. an~ ~s-. RICHhRDJI. __ COLLlNS, RFD No. 3, Chestertovm~ Maryiartd., were 
m~erVl.ewed on June ' 28" 1949. 'Mr. COLLJNS advised that 'he is presently 
Fd:Ltor of the '~Kent Couz:tty Newstt - and that he has ' a brother, Judge, STEPHEN 
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R. cotiINs,r vih~ .:.~as formeriy a Chestertowp. attorney~ It is noted that this 
information· con£ttfus the idehtity of Mr. and Mrs. COLLINS as the unidenti­
fied young: ~ouple who were formerly ~esidEmts of the lW::tckes- Apartments. To 
further sti.bstah~iate this, COLLINS explaiiled that he and ' his wife YTere approxi­
mately 35yea~s.;?f. age d~ing the: ~iii1e ·of 'their residence at the Wickes 
Apart~~nts ~nd, that upo~.leaving the W~ck~s Apartments, th~ moved ~o a 
~orp.e · whic1i. i?hei h9d. built hear the Chester:town Country Club.' ~. an~ Mrs. 
COLtINS fJi,i"j;hGt adVised that . they resided in the third floor, -river side 
apattment at the Wickes A~artm~rit l HO),lse fr9m January' 20, 1934, to March 
25,1939.· Mrs. COLLINS was certa::tn of~these dates inasmuch as the COLLINSES 
moved to the \1ickes Apartments shortly after their marriage and vacated the 
Wickes ll.I~artments upon moving to their present home. 

Mrs. COLLINS further advised that she knew ALGER HISS as a child inasmuch 
as she arrl HISS were reared in the same neighborhood near Linden Avenue in 
Baltpnore, Maryland. She did not see ALGER HISS again for many years until 
she met him in the hallway of the Wickes Apartments in 1937 <?r 1938. ~s. 
COLLINS added that she was· pleasantly surprised at seeing HISS at the Viickes 
Apartments and thereupon invited HISS and his vd.fe, whom. she had never met, 
up to her apartment for a d:t:'ink. Shor~ly thex:eafter ALGER and PRISCILLA 
HISS, wh9 Mrs. COLLINS -states Vlere at that time, occupy~ng the ?partment of 
a Dr. DOLE, who taught at Washington College, Chestertown, visited Mr. and 
Mrs. COLLINS in the COLLINS apartme~t. Insofar as Mrs '. CO~LIN~ can re~all, 
the HISSES and the COLLINSES visited together on ~nly that one occasion and 
she ·has not seen them since. She does not recall the duration of the HISSES' 
stay at ·the Wickes Apartments but does recall that it was in the Summer of 
1937 or 1938. She has no idea as to whether or not 'the HISSES ever ·left 
Chestertown during their stay at the Wickes Apartments .• 

Mrs. COLLlNS .did recall that Dr e. DOLE left Chestertown each summer from 
about late June to early September :rrom 1935 to 193?, and went to Alfred 
University in New Yo~k with the exception of one summer, exact .year unknown 
to Mrs. COLLINS, when Dr. DOLE went to Europe. 

Mr. and Mrs. COLLINS further recalled-that the occupants of the Wickes Apart-
ments during their stay' there 'Were as follows: \ 

First floo~, east side - a Dr. BUXTON, f~om 1935 to 1937; 

First floor, Vlest side . - .-Mrs. L. W. WICKES; 
, -

Second floor, street side - PAUL SOLANDT, a professor at Washington 
College, and his mother, from 1936 to 
1939; 
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Second floor , river side
c 

- Dr. and Mrs. BUXTON and Dr+ BUXTON I smother, 
from 1934 to October, 1935; and Dr. DOLE, 
from October, 1935" to 1939j 

Tl)e COLLINSES explained that Dr. BUXTON's wife murdered his ' mOther in Octo­
ber, 1935, while the BUXTONS Vlere occupYing the second floor, river side , 
apartment at the "i"iickes lLpartment House!, Thereupon Dr. BUXTON moved to the 
first floor, east side apartment in the ~lICKES ho~e e; 

Third floor, street side - Dr. 'DOLE, from 1934 to October, 1935; 
then a WJUE BRYAN, whose present where­
abouts are unknown to them, from 1935 to 
1936; and a man mlxr.ed HUBBiIRD and his two 
daughte~s, DL't~ and -B!~BARJ,., from ~bout 
1:937 to 1939., 

Reverend and Mrs. CHllRLES L. ATWATER, 103 Maple Avenue, qhestertown" Mary..:.. 
land, adyised on June 28, 1949, that their son, _ CHtlRLES C. Vi. (TWATER, pre­
sently resides .at 1611 Bolton Street, Balt:imore;-~.faryland, an is employed 
by. the law firm of Me~chen and ~ey, Balt:imore. They ~ther advised that 
~heir son' was a friend of LEl'lIN W~1:CKES, Jr., a son of' their neighbor, r 

j1rs..-L7-\Y, __ "iiIQIgf§_, and frequently Visited' young WICKES at 'his home., They' 
added that they 11ere never aware of the HISS visit to _Chestert01Tn until 
recent newspaper disclosures II Reverend and Mrs. ATriATE.R said' that they 
knew that Dr. and Mrs. BUXTON"Dr. , ESTHER D01E~,:Professor PAUL SOLANDT and 
his mother j , were resident's of :the Wickes Apartments durmg the lqte 1930' s 

, but they -could not give more accurate dates. -They recalled th~t Mrs., WICKES 
was friendly with th~~OGG-S14ITHS, - ot Chestertown, Maryland, and 
volunteered the information that the KELLOGG-SMITHS were odd and were the 
type people who may adopt an lIism ll inasmuch as 'they had heard from ot.her, 
Chestertown r~side~ts that du~ing the period 'that .the KELLOGG-SldrTHS operated 
their suinmer camp, they would on occasion allmv the young boys and girls 
tpere to go about nude. Further questioning. of the AT~ATERS indicated that 
they-knew nothing more of an unfavorable nature concerning. the KELLOGG-SMITHS. 

CHt.RLES C! W. ATWATER, 2800 OISullivan Building, Baltimore, Maryland, inter:­
viewed by Special, Agent ROBERT L. IJlNPHEAR on June 28, 1949, ,furnished the 
follOiving information concerning his activities in 1936 and 1937, in rela­
,tion to the presence of the HISS family in Chestertovm,!.iaryland. 

, . 
rnUN ".'lICKES and ATWATFR were close friends in Chestertown and at st. John t s 
College, AnnaFolis,. Har-.rland •. ATWATER was the-last person to talk to WICKES 
pefore WICKES fell four floors at St. Johnts Pinkney Hall in the -Spring of 
1936, when W~CKES broke h_is bqck., iHCKES was in the Wickes ~partment dur.ing , 
the Summer of 1936, in a cas~ recovering from a broken back. ATVIATER recalled 
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th~t WICKES was brought to the University Hospital in Bal~~ore in, the latter I 

part of 1936, 'in connection with his· bro~en back. ~'IWATm ,reca~led that the 
following persons were living m the Yfick~s Apar,tmen~s; Chestertovm, Ma:ry- , 
land, during the peri04 193~ and 1937: Professors BUXTON, SOLANDT C¥ld FORD,. 
a 'Mr • .HUBBAR~ and his tl'{O daughters, DJANE. and ~ARB~, a Mr. and Mrs. ' 
COLLlNS, and Dr. ESTHER DOLE. Dr .• DOLE, ~,ccording to AT\~ATm, resided in 
.the second floor, river side 6f the Wickes Apar"tinents and, ~lthough he was 
sur~ that D01$ had that apartment dur~g 1936 and 1937, he 'cou1d not recall 
y;hether Dr. DOLE subleased her apariroen.t during the sunmer months. AT\1ATER 
further reca~red 'that he ·had a' 11 date I! with DIANE HUBBARD during the ~rist­
mas season of 1937, at which t~~ ~~ HUB~~DS were residing at the Wickes 
Apartmen ts • 

A'IWATER adCled that he has seen pictures of:'-ALGER and PRISCILLA HISS in the 
newspapers and 'that to the bel?t, of his 'knowledge, he has' never, seen, them 
in Ch~stertov.n, M~ryland. He stated that he did not know of T:n~fY HOBSON 
although he did know of a M~ KELLOGG-SMITH,_ VIDO ran a c~p·near <hester-: 
,tm'm, and he knew that 'the defense had ~alled Mr. KELLOGG:-SMITH .as a ''Ylit­
ness • . AT\:lATER werit on to say that .his· "life's sister, VlRGlNIA; was 'formerly 
married to 'PHILIP van der GOES, i'/ho 'is presently married"to JOAN' KE:m:.oGG-
~Sl!ITH, daughter of the defense witness. .. 
• I 

By teletype dated ~une 24, 1949, to "tille Bureau', NoVl York and. Ba timbre Of~i­
ce~, ~t4e ~lbany Office set forth an interview of D,octi:>r' , KENNETH UXTON at , 
Montreal, Canada. Dr. BUXTON ad~ised ·that he resided at 117 Front Street, 
Chestertovlll, Maryland, from 1932 to 1942, and that among the, residen,ts at 
that t:ime Viere one h1JMPHREYS, noVf d<?ceased;, ,and his two daughters, and a 
retired Army Colonel. Among relatives visiting the \lICKES,home ' at that ' 
t:inie BlJXTON recalled ,a married daughter of Mrs. 'WICKES, whose husband" wa~ 
40spitalized at the Veteran~' Hospital, Perry Poin.t, Mary~and, vTno visited 
her .mother r .egularly.. BUXTON also statsd that Mrs. WICKES I negro ·man ser-
vant, LEONARD, '\vas ,very responsible 'and would' recall teriants. " - , 

I 

It is 'notedthat other former residents referred to by BUXTON have not , been 
mentioned at this t:ime :inasmuch as :the,y h~ve '93en ,previo~sly set forth in I ' 

I this report. 

The following in~onnation was. also opta:ined :from SPENCER.s.. SMITH, Post 
Offiqe Clerk, Ch~~tertoi'm, !~arylcmd,upon interyiew by Special Agent VERNON 
J. JOHNSON and the m'i te~ 'on June 27,1949. , \ 

SMITH, advi~ed' that' the :individ~al named HtrMPHREYS and. his two daugh~~S 
mentiqled by BUXTON, undoubtedly referre~ to a Mr. HUBBARD e.nd~his two. 
daughters', previo~sly referred to by Mr. SMITH, and that Mrs. C. R .. HUM­
PHREYS would' kn,Oi,! more about this. 
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SMITH further ·advised that the retired Army Colonel described by BUXTON as 
a fonner resident of the Wickes" apartments; is undoubtedly Colonel ·CHbRLES 
BUNKER, of Dover, Delailare, who resided 'at the YTickes ll.partments for a nUIi­
ber of years and left ChestertOlm prior to World War II. 

SMITH indic"ated that Mrs. "WICKES' married -daughter whose husbat).d 11as for­
mElrly hospitalized in the Veterans' Hospital, Perry Point, Maryland, is 
Lirs. HENRY KRATZER" ,nee ELIUBETH tiICKES,- and that Mrs'. "\t~9I~' 'negro m.an. 
servant is LE9NARD~~INSON, ,mo resides at 111 Prospect Street, Chester-
tm'/ll, Maryland. "I \ " 

I , 

In the intery~e~1 of·,Mrs. C. R~ HUMPHREYS, Qualfer Neck Land:ing',· Chestertc)\',n, 
Haryland, on June 27, 1949, a portion of whi9h is set out previou~1Y, ~ this 
report, it VIas further ascertained from Mrs,. HtJMPHREYS :that she has lived 
in ·the vic:inity of Chestertov,n s:ince 1928, and has never knm'1n of another 
person' named HUMPHREYS livi11g in Ches.:tertov~n.. It was therefore . her belief 
that the llUMPHREYS and- his two daughters described 'by KENNETH BUXTON as " a 

I" fonner: resident 6f the Wickes Apru;:im.ents is ill reality Mr. llUBBARD and "his 
two daughters, DIANE an 9, . _B~B.AR1... 

Colonel CHli.RLEs M. BUNKER, 20B The Green, Dover, Delaware, interviewed by 
Special Agent- J .. -DAVlSON Vt.N EPS oJ? June 28, 1949, advised that he '.resided 
at the -Wickes Apartments- from .Septc~ber, 1938, un~i~ ~942, ha~ing obt~~ned 
an apartment in the 'WICKES residence through Captain _HARRY DERRnmER', Vnited 
States Navy retired, who pre'sently resides - on Que'en Stre'et in Ches,tertov.n.; , 
Maryland. BUNKER advised that he has no . kno~vledge of the HISS visit .to 
,Chestertown, Ma.rY~d" but suggested that a ScOTT 'BECK, Chestertoym. 9-ttor­
ney vmo ,is a neighbor of ,Mrs. VlICKES, may be aware of the' HI~S visit. It 
is noted that S, SCOTT BECK, Jr., 112 Front Street, Chesteritown, Maryland, 
was previously interviewed by'Special Agent WILLL'I.M C. PFEJFFER on June 20, 

. 1949. ,Results of this interview wore set forth in the' 'l'epprt of Special 
,Agent FRbNK G .. JOHNSTONE ,dat0d June 28, 19.49, at Baltimore, Maryland, reo 
this case. . , 

MO~IS BARROLL, ~ attorpey from Jhestertol:m, Maryland,; who Was visiting 
Colonel BYNKER "and was present during' too interview ,by Special J\gcnt Vl!.N 
EPS, advised that he is a cousin of 1irs. L .. SL--JUCKEsLs.on, LEWIN, and 
that he also knew lIISS casua"lly in Baltimore, as th~y were "danclng men 

' togethor ll at the Bachelor's Cotillion held eqch year in Baltimore, but' 
has never seen HISS in Chestertown, Maryland. ,B.ARROLL further advised' 
that M~s._RIGH.bRD-R-COLLlNS, of 'chesterto~, vrr~te" a . society' 90lumn:,i.or 
tpe Chestertovm IITr~scriptU; now the "Kent Couhty ,News" durmg. 1937, .and 
that this column may set fqrth information regarding the a~lcged ~ISS visit 
to Ches.tertom. 

,MrS. ROBERT " TURN~; f~nn~r~ :Mrs. ~~TZER~ nee .ELIZABE~~KES, 
advised on June 27, 1949, ' thatshe is currently visiting her mo~her., Mrs~ 
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L. W. WICKES at Chcstertovm, Maryland, and ·that her pi,)lmanent address is 
:Care. of l-1EAL LOlmEKill, Prescott, iiashington. ,Mrs. TURNFR. further advised I 

that she r~sided at Pamona, Maryland, about eight miles· from Chcsterto~n, 
frem ~933 :to 1938, and J,.ived "at hor mother's heme,. 1~7 Front 9treet, from 
January;) 1938~ to April, 1939. She. vaguely remembers that .from about June 
to September in a year somet~e in the later 1930

'
s, bLGER and PRISCILLA 

HISS rented. an apartment in her mother's home .at ChestertO\\n'. She does 
not recall the exact year. She expl~ined that she had little cagtact with 
them, having been introduced to th~m by h~r mother and meeting them on only 
one ,'occasion; and does not knoVl l1hetber or no~ the HISSES remained in 
Chestortoiffi continuously during the period! of their visit. Mrs. WRNER 
~ever sail the HISS I -son, TllAOTHY HOBSON, at the Wickes Apartmcn ts "and tha.t 
it was,hor recollectfon that ~he'HISSES subleased the DOLE apartment~ 
Mrs. TURNER recaligd that residents' of the YTickes !lo.partments during the 
late.1930's w3re as follows: 

Basemen t - 'He}:' brother, ,LE'iiIN, Ii .-1IIeKES.~ ., who '"lorked in 
Philadelphia and Ctmle heme weekends. Mrs. TURNER 
recalled,that this occurred in the late 1930's'but 
'more accufate dates could not be recalled by her. 

Firs't floor, east side- a Dr .• 'BUXTON, from the·Fall of 193.5,. to 
1942. Mrs •. TURNER also explained that Dr. BUXTON's 
wife murdered his mother in late 1935, Y/hilc they 
were occupying ~h~' second,tloor, river side apartment,' 
and, that Dr.",BUXTON thori m<?ved to tho first floor~ 

, 
, . 

First',floor., west side - Mrs~ TURNER's' motha,r, Mr~·. L. w. rilc~, 
continuously since 1934. 

, , I 

Second floor, street ~iqe - Profe~sor SOIJJf.DT and mother, 1934 
to Spring, 1936, and Spring, 1937, to 1947-;- Mr. and 
Mrs. CHf.RLES KENLEY, Spring, '1936, .to 'S~ring, 1937." 

Second floor, river side - ~N, :1:-934 to Fall, 1935; and 
Dr. DOLE, 193? to 1943 • . 

Third floor, river side - ~d ¥rs. RICHARD--<P.LtlN.s., 1933 to 
1937. . ~, 

Third, floor, street side .- Mr. 'HUBBARD and two daughters; ~ 
and B1illJ3~, ,1935 '~o; 193~~ , , 

" 
blW.Nl.RD ROBlNS,2N, 111 Prospect Stfec~, 'Chesterto,m, Mary~~d, advised on 
June 27, 1949, that he ,has been employed ,as ~,man' -servapt by l1r~..:.. L. \7., 

"- '""""~--. 

\ 

/ 
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YiICKZS at 117 Front Street, ChestertorlIl, for the past 30 years. He docs 
not recall Mr. and lIrs,. HISS and does 'not Nmember any fonner tenants who 
resided at the Yi'ickos ~partmcnts during tho late 1930' s. · It is no1!ed that 

.. ROBJNSQN,. although apparently cooperative, is illiterate and Tlas observed 
to be of very low-grade intelligence. 

" 
I 

By tcletype dated June 27, 1949, to the Bureau, New York and Baltfmorc 
Offices, the st. Paul Office advised'that upon reinterview, Captain CHbRLES 
nom advised that he had received, a letter fran his sister; fJllCE, -on June 
27, 1949, in nhich sho said th~t she recalled definitely ,after being inter­
,viewed by the FBI that her mother did not sublease. her ap~tment prior to 
1937. DOLE advised that he. was de~ini'jiely sure ~f' this because ~~ a~tend\d 
Ylashington College, fran which he was graduated :m June, 1936, ana lJ.ved ' 
there during the Summer of 1936, while employed at LEONARD ZlEZOLE's Garage 
on 1:Iaple ' Street, Ches~rtoTil1., nOil WADDELL's Garage. J?OLE further advised 
that l.irs. W. S. J. JONES, age about 60 al1d wi':l0l1 of the ,Dean of riashington 
CO,llege, and lirs. ELLA HA..~ISON, who se~ed in the public school system of 
Chestertmm, Tlare close friends of his moth~r and that his mother may have 

\ discussed th~ .. advisability of subleasing her apariment ydth these two Tlomen. 

DOLE'definitely placed the subleasing of the apartment as July and August, 
1937, because his mother' taught at ~:fash:ington College, ,,[hich '~em ended 
in mid-June; 1937,- and she reported to hlfred 'University before July 1, 
1937. , The school tem at Alfred ended in mid-August, 1937, according to 
DOLE • . DOLB added that his moth'er"ali'rays shopped at BEN HE~' s ' GrocerY 
St9re, High and Queen S'jireets, Ch~stertonn, and HELLER's de~very boy, 
ROBERT HADDAWAY, may have deli vcred groceri~s to her apartmen t 'in her 
absence. DO.LE stated that he remembered that in '1936, he stayed at his 
mother's apartment or a room in the basemenii pecause his mother and sl.ster 
occupied the apartnent inasmuch as ,his mother did not te?ch school in the 
Summor of 1936. DOLE stated that in 1937, his first SUI:lmer in liiddle 
River, l~aryland, he r~called that many boys from ?hi~adelphia went home 
woekends but he remained at Jliddle River and returned to' Chostertm'/tl on 
on~y a: few occasions at which time he stayed at hanes of friends because 
the apartment was subleased. DOLE wen~ on to say t~at many of the old­
t:ime teachers at Washington College are acquainted with Mrs. DOLE ruld may 
have ini'oxmation <?oncerning sub-tcn~ts •. 

1Iiss MATTIE ¥iHITl.KER, Registrar" Washington College, Chestertoi'lIl, Maryland, 
advised on June 28, 1949, that Dr ._ESTHER. U. DOLE !,!as Profess.6~ of History 
at Yfashihgton C~llege from 1927 to 1943, and J.:t:ved at the Wickes ll.pariments., 
Ches~?rtovm, llaryltmd, from about 1934 to 1943. She does not ,rec'all mat 
Dr. DOLE did during tha summer while at the tiickes apartments but 9,oes { 
recall.that she went to· Europe one sumoor, exact year uillmO\.n to Hiss 
ViHITiJQ!R. She docs not rocall Dr. DOLE, subleasing her apartment and had 
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no personal knowl~dg0 of the HISS visit to Chestertov/n but advised that 
FREDERICK 'DU1!SCHOTT, Business Manager, Washington College, was formerly an 
instructor of history at ilashington College under Dr. DOLE and may know 
~ora about Dr. DOLE's personal affairs. ' 

Miss TilHlTAKER produced records 'l-/hich reflected that CHARLES EIJrlJJm roIE, 
son of ~. ESm~LE, attendad \1ashingtoI1 Collego frcm fuptemlxn~, 1933', 
to Juno, 1934; Iran \Tamrm-y, 1935, to Juno, 1935; ap.d frcm January, 1936, 
to June 8, 1936, when h~ transferred to Drexel Institute, ,Philadelphia, -, 
Pennsylvania. The records also reflected that CHARLES DOts attended the 
University of Maryland for a reading and speaking course from ~aptamber, 
'1934-, to January, 1935. Miss XlHlTAKER doas not knov1 where CHARLES DOLE 
~as , from SCptember, 1935, to January, 1936, but a not~ in the file stated 
that a tr~~script of record was sent to thO Georgia Institute of Technology 
on hUgust 31, 193'5. Miss 1";lIITAIGR presumed fran this that 'DOLE may have 
gone to school there during tha period from September, 1935, to January, 
:1:936. 

The records of the Washington College also reflected that ALICE EMILY-DOLE 
I atten:ded Washington College from 'Septambcr 17, 1929, to June 12, 1933, when 

she was graduated with an l".B. Degree. Hiss riHITAKER advised that the school 
term. ended at Washington College on June 8, 1936, and that tpo next school 
term started on September 16, ' 1936. In 1937, according to Miss rJHI!l'l\KER, 
the school term ended on June 7, 1937, and the new school year startea on 
SCpt9mb0r 15, 1937. A note on the reyerse side of the' record of ALICE 
1£I!ILY DOLE. indicated that on J~ne 25, 1937, a transcript of her record 
was given to Dr. DOLE at ChestertOim. This indicates that Dr. DOLE was 
at Chestertm~n at that ,time. 

FREDERICK DUUSCHOTT, Bus~ess Manager, Washington College, Chesfurtom, Mary­
land, advised on June 28, 1949, that -he served 'under Dr. DOLE as a member 
of the History Department at \vashington College from September, 1927, to 
July, 1944, and that Dr. DOLE lived at the Wickes i\par"tments, Chestertol"il, 
frcm about 1934 to, l942. 1:Ie recalled, that while at the Wickes ~partnents, 
Dr. DOLE was iri the habit of .going to -hli'red Univers:$.ty during the sum~er 
to teach with the exc3ption of one year wlien she 'went abroad to , visit the 
Holy Land. He does not recall the year Dr. DOLZ <\Vent abroad. DUUSCHOTT 
docs not know,mether or not Dr. DOLE uversub1eased her apartment i.'hile 
away during the SUInr.lCr r.lonths end has no knowledge of the HISS -stay in 
Chestertown. lire WMSCHOTT -advised that Mrs. CLbR1!NCE J. BUCK, widow of 
fOI'i!l<?r nean J. S. r:.: JONES, of; Yfashington College, ~s very frienqly with 
Dr. DOLE and may be able to furnish further infcrmation co~cerning her. 

Mrs. ' ETHEL S. BlACK" Box. 88, Chestertm'.n, lJaryland, advisod on June 28, 
1949, that she is the Tddo'W of Dr. J. S. W~ JONES, forml3r Dean of ~1ashing-
ton College, ~d ~ecalled that Dr. ESTHER DOLE, now deceased, Vlho formerly 
taught at Washington Collego" resided at th~ Yl:i:-ckes Apartments at Chestertom, 
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Maryland, from about 1935 to 1942. Mrs. BLACK tur~her advised tha.t she atten­
ded Alfred University, A~fred, New York, during the Summers, of 19,38 and 1939 l 
and that,Dr •. ESTHSR DOLE taught a.t Alfred University during the summers of 
these y~ars. Each summar term at Alfr,ed University, according to Mrs. BLACK, 
startsd about July 1 and onded on· August 31. Mrs. BLACK is also q~ito oer­
tain that Dr. DOLE taught at Alfrod during the summer months from sometime 
in the, late 1920!s through 1937, ~xcopt for one summer when sho wont to sum­
mor school nt Harvard University in tho oarly' 1930'ts, and ono summer when sh:";) 
wC?nt a.broa.d, which was.,proba.bly 1936 or 1937. 1~rs. BLACK d~d not rooall 
whethor or not Dr. DoLE over sublea.sed hor apartmont and had no knowlodgo 
of tho HISS visit to Chastortown. 

W. ROB~T lWEY, Prosident, First Nntionul Bank of Chostortown, who residos 
o.t 200 Mount Vornon Stroot, Chosto'rtown, Murylo.nd, advised on' Juno 28, 1949, 
toot.ho was a oloso porsonnl friond of Dr. ESTHER 'DOLE during tho poriod 
f!om tho lato 1920 t s until tho oarly 1940 1s whil(:) sha taught ntWa.shine;ton 
Collogo, ChostortoVln~ Ho rocallod ,thut Dr. DOLE r,osi~od at tho Wi,cko!:! Apart­
ments I' Chostortown,. for a numbor of y:.:ars from n!>out 1935 to tho oarly 1940' s. 
HUEY did nO,t rocall Dr. ,DOLE ovor haying montion')d that sho subloasod her 
apartment, a.lthough ho 'lq1ows t~a~ sho did toach nt Alfrod Univorsity in Now 
Yor~ ~or n numbvr of sUImlors, oxeot datos unknown to him. HUEY further 
ndvisod that ho had no porsonal knowlodgo of tho HISS visit to Chostortow~. 
HUEYwas of tho opinion tha.t Dr.. DOLEts ohildron, ALICE and/CHARLES, ma.y have 
acoompaniod. hor to AlfrGd University but could/not bo oertain of this. 

\ ' 
Dr. WILLI~~ R. HOWELL, Profossor of E~onomios nnd Sociology, Washington Col-
lego, ChostortoVln" who residos on East Campus Avonuc)" Chostertown, Maryland, 

. ndvisod on Juno 28, . 1949" tpnt Dr. DOLE tnught history nt Washington Coll~go 
£rom about 1925 to 1945~ and rosidod o.t t~o Wickos Apartmonts, Chostortowni 
from nbo':1t 1934 to 1943., During sovernl ~ummors whilo at tho Wickos ,Apnrt­
monts, Dr. DOLE taught a.t Alfr?d Univ~rsity and probo.b~ywont to Europo on 
ono sun:unor whilo th\)ro~ Dr. HOWELL is of tho opini~n thflt ho h~ hoard that 
Dr. DOLE subleasod har apartmont during ono SUmmor. Ho hns no idoo. of tho 
your , t~at this oocurrod or to whom, and has no kncwlodgo of tho HISS visit· 
to Chostortown. Ho rocallt:d that Dr. DOLE on nt lonst ono ocoo.si'On took har 
dnughtor with hor to .A1fred Univorsity nnd bclinvcs that h0~ son, CHARLES; 
was in a summar cnmp during thut poriod but do os not knoww~~ro. 

Dr. HOWELL further advisod that Miss ELLA JIAR RI SON was in :1.11 probability 
Miss ESTA V. HARRISON, formorly omployed by tho public sohool systom in 
Chostortown, no longor rosided thoro,' nnd thut har prosont whoronbouts oould 
bo nscortainod from ~OUIS C. ruBINSON, who wa.s form~r~y oonnoctod w:i th tho 
school system of Kent County, Maryland. 

LOUIS C. ROBINSON, Chostertt.vm, M'lrylnnd, formorly C,?unty Suporintondent of 
Schc..01s, Kont County, l.hry1and, advised ,(,n June 28, 1949; thut Miss ' 'ESTA V. 
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HARRISCN" who Vias formorly omployed o.s Suporvisor' of Elomont~ry Schools, !Font 
County" tfuryland" ~l:?-d vla~: a ·friond o,f'Dr. ESTHER 1;. DO~E; l."otirod and loft 
Chest~rtown about 1943,,' and is prosontly'r0siding o.t 1147 East ElJ!l Avon~o, 
Spring£i old, Miss()uri.. ' . ' . 

.. • 
By tol'atypo datod Juno 129" 1949~ to 'tho i3urOo.u, Nql York and Kmlsns' City 
Officos, tho Bal~imcro Offico roqu0sto~ Kansas City t.o lcco.to;o.nd, intorviow 
Miss ESTA V. HARRISON. By tolotype>, dated Juno 2~, 1949, to tho Buronu" Bnl­
tim0ro.'o.nd ~cw York Offioos" thcKo.nsns City Of~ico ropurtod tho rosults of 
th0ir intorVitM of ·ESTA V. HARRISON. Acoordingly, no lond fur. oonduoting 
thisintorviow is b, ing sot ou~ heroin. - ' 

' . ' 
" . 

~OLPH V. 'i'TADDE~, Prosidont, Chostor Motors, Ino_, Ch!)stort(;wn;· Maryland, 
advised on Jun9. 28, 1949, that ho hilS opora.t')d tho Ch0st~r Motors C,cmpnny 
sinoo about 19371 ,nnd that CHARLES nOLE novor workod for tho ooncorn' during 
that porioq. Ho nddo~, 'howovor". trAt the businoss was formorly oP9ratod by 
L$ONilRD ~IESEL and WI~LI.AM SMITH. ZIESEL, nccording to VlADDEL~" is ,no\v in 
Miami, I oxaot n~dross ,unkn0w:n to Vl.ADDELL'; 'hcw~v()r, VIILLIAM SMI,TH isprosont~y 
omployod by tho'Muryland Stato Ronds C~mmissi~n.at-Cha~tortcwn" Mary~and. , 
WADDELL ~ddod tbl~ 'ho rooullod tbnt C~ES DOLE was formorly Qmployod by 
tho Glonn L. ,Marti~ Comp~ny at Middlo, Rivor, Marylund. ' 

, , 

• I 

, . 

Kisse,loff-10630 . 
",:,,14 -

----------------

• 



! 

---,--- -~ 

, o b . . 

BA 65-1~ 

Above referenced Kansas City teletype concerning interview of EST! V. 
HAWISON disclosed: that Miss HARRISON adVised that Dr. LIVlli'OOOD" dean of 
Uashington College, Chestertovm and a MARIE BRYAN, novl teaching at the 
University of M?l'ylaild, were former residents of the Yfickes Apartments \and 
may have information concerning Dr. OOLE'S having subleased her apartment. 

Dr. F~ G. LIVn~GOOD, dean, Vfashington'College, Cheste~tov.n,.liary:rand, ad~ 
vised SA vmNON J. JOHNSON ,on June 30, 1949 that he had .1mown :Qr. ESTHER 
OOLE-~rom 1928 until the time of her death in about 1946; but was unable , ~ 
to give any information regarding anyone who may have subleased her apart­
ment at the home of Mrs. -L. W. WICKES. Although Dr. "~IVlNGOQD advised that 
Dr. OOLE made,a trip to Europe in 1938, he was un~ble to_ ascert'ain from 
college records the exact dates of this trip. Dr. LIVINGOOD further advised 
that he had no personal knowledg~ of the HISS Visit to Chestertown. 

, I 

" , MARIE BRYAN, presently an instructor' at the University of Maryland according 
to ESTA V. HARRISON, was not interviewed inasmuch as Mr. and Mrs. RICHARD 

_H. __ COL~~S aavised that she resided 'at the Wickes . Ap~entS-£rom 1935~until 
1936, and thi~ period is not considered pertinent to this investigation. 

I 

WILLIAU SMITH, previously mentioned in ,tpis report as a former owner of a 
garage at Chester.tom., Maryland, ,mo, .according to RANDOLPH V. WADELL, 
present~ preSident, Cl1ester 1~1otors, :mc., Chestertown, Maryland, is now 
employed by the state Roads Canmission at Chestertown, Maryland, could not 
be located. Further effort to locate this individual will not be made inasmuch 
as Capt DOLE'S whereabouts during the summer of 1936 has been definite:J.Y 
establi~hed , through review of -Chestertoi'm newspapers, hereinafter , set . o~t. 

By teletype, dated June 28, 1949 to the Bureau,. Baltimore and New York 
Offices', previously referred to in this repor,t~ the Washington Field Office 
upon' interview of M:,rs. HENRY MUSTIN at S. 'Fairlington, Virginia, advised 
that the folloidng ~a1v1duals'may-navo .information of'value concerning the 
yeoi of the HISS occupancy at the Wickes Apartments. 

I . , 

A Dr. FONTAn~" who li vad directly across the street fran the V;ickes J.\part­
ments and still resides there; a Ursa SAMUEL MIDDLETON and her son, E~ 
~TOI-}\H~DI:ETON. Mrs. MIDDLETON,. according to Mrs. MUSTlli', resides' at 
Quriston-311d ATHERTON operatt3s Camp Gunston at Centerville, ldaryland. 

, ,. 
Present at the interview of Mrs. MUSTIN was one Lt. TERRY ,BEYLESS, U. S. 
Navy. BEYLESS a9-.V;sed ·that he· kne\1.LE\'lm-VlI.CKES extremely well. He also 
advised that his mother, CLAnm l:?~ BEYLESS, Dunston, Maryland was familiar 
with VfI,9KES I affairs and may knoVl the year the HISSES resided at Chestertoi'm. 
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1{rs. liUSTIN further recalled that one }.frse_Qb1.HERINE .. HEiIJLETT. fonnerly 
lived on· jihe third floor bf ,the Wickes Apartments and now resides at" Chesa-
peake City, Uaryland TIith a relative" one J. H. C. FORBES. . 

On June ·29, 1949 'SA VERNON J. JOHNSON a~certained thro\lgh lU:§. 'RICHARD H. 
" COLLlNS." previously mentioned in this report, mo writes a society column 

'""fOrthe Kent County News, Chesfurto'lIll, .. Haryland that Dr. FONTAmE is 
'seriously ill at:Poco~oke City, ll~yland and is not'expe~ted to ,liVe. 
Accordin~~" Dr ~ FONTAINE "lill not 'i:?e interviel'ted ·at this ~:ime. 

On tJune 30,1949. Mrs. SAh'UEL, hl;mDLETON, of ·the Gunstop, School, vi9ini ty' of, 
'Centerville." !.jaryl~d, advised SA VlILLIAl!. H. NOTI' ·:that she did nqt have , 
perso~a.l 'knowledge .. of the ,pre~enc~ of AlGER HISS.ill Chestertovm dUring the 
summer 'of 1936, 1937 or 1938. She stated ~hat she .spent the summer of 1936 
in Eu~ope" the summer of 1937 in the Or~ent and t11-e summ.er' of 1939 ~ South I , 
America. She vaguely ~e9alled that someone in the late 30 t s had ~aid that 
lir. HISS t "son 'had a l:Jro~en ~g ~.nd ~:as. a:tK~l;I.ogg~mithls 'camp, "but that 
she does not . know ,tho told hor this. She is of the ,opinion that· she heard 
this news from iirs. 'KELI.6~GG-SUITH~ 'but does not aefinitely knovr. She stated 
that she read in the. pap~rs Ithat HISS was th~re in .1937" but ~oes not have 
any records, correspondence,. or photograp~~c 'albums which Would substan~iate 
th:Ls. 

Mr •. S.-ATF.mTON..MIDD.1.~rr:blCon. June 30: 1949 advi~ed SA WILLIA.~II.H. NOTT that 
he has been .camp director at Gunston· School, rie~, Centerville, Maryland, 
for the past 29 con~ecutive y,ears. He stated t~at he is a fraternity 
'brother of ALG~ 'HISS, that he ':'en t to; school "Ii tp him a~ \ the Johns Hopkins 
~niv~n::sity and is a very good ,friend of HISS.' He stated that he would very 
much like to help HISS ~ut d~e to'h~s £riendship.~o the exte~~ of saying'~hat~ 
HISS had been in Chesterto~n.during the Summer 9f 1936" 1937 or 1938, but 
that he can~ot hOI1estly'say so. l.q:pDLETON stated that J-le d~d' not '~ow 

J)r. ESTHER: .. DOLE;, b.ut ,that he knO'\'IS the ... KELlOGChSMITHS, very well and is a 
!r:i,.end of tlle WICKES. He 'advised that he sa.w ALGER HISSapprox:imately three 
years ago Jlhen HISS spoke ?-~ a fraternity 1?anquet at the Maryland Club in . 
Baltimore •. He said that ,he saw him again in St. 'Paul's Church in Baltimore 
in· 1948 when HISS, was with his la\'tyer, Mr .. UARBURY. He stated th'at he did 
not'discuss the- case .. 'lith HISS at :that time, but that 'he di;-e'ctly iet HISS 
mow that he VIas Ilbehilidr him. lI l!lDDLETON furtber stated that'he has never 
seen TTIWTHY HOBSON and that the "children from KELlOGG-51UTHIS camp did not 

'intermingle "lith the children from the Guriston School. He stated that 
if' HISS, was in Ches-pertovll1 during the ~er in question,> thoY'would not 
have necessarilY. gotten t,ogethar ~ but that if HISS had been there for any 
per~od of time~ it would'be ~ikely for HISS ~o have· contacted him. In 
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conclusion Mr. MIDDLETON stated that he' recalled the murder at the Wickes 
Apartments in 1935, but'dqe,s not remember, seeing H~ ,or' ~,alking t,o him 
'until the fraterI,lity banqu~t, appr.ox:imataly t~ee years ,ago. ' , 

Mrs. CumE B. BA~,S (not BEYLES~)"" :instructor at ·,the Gunston -School, 
vic:inity of CenterYille, Maryland" on June 30" 1949 advised ~1~ ViILLIil.M H~ 
NOTT that she had'been at Gunston School since 1925. Sho said that she has 
knOi'/n \t~e .... KELLOQG.:..$UITHS very well for ·many Ye~,s', rut I that, she has never 
·heard the. name ALGER HISS mentioned until after his appearances before the 
House Unlunerican Ac'ti"lties Cemmitte€3.,. She ,said that she "laS not acquainted 
with Dx:.e-ESTHER..J)QLE 'and did not' x:emember·,se.eing a boy:with a broken'leg 
around Gunston' S,chool or .Chestertm'm, :Marylan~ durmg the summer of 1936, 
1937 o~ 1938., \ 

l,{rs. CATHERINE SHAkEsp~- HULm (not HEWLETT~ ~s advised by Urs. 1IUSTIN) 
Che~apeake ,City, l.faryland;-B:dvi*sed on ,June 29; 1949 SA VERNON ~. JOH£fSON 
that she moved into ·the Wickes Apartflen~ durip.g the fall of 1936. ~he. 
resided, ':in the,_ thii'dfloor apartment, streot side. She' ,left the Wickes 
Ap~tments :\Il May qr June, 193.7~ She lived ?it the third floor ,apartment. 
tbge~er with he~ m?ther, ANNIE H., STf~Y'ION, now d~ceased •. Mrs. HULrr'f 
advised ~hat she lremembers Dr. DOLE liv:ing in the rive,rs,ide apaI\tment on 
the second floor pf the \'fickes Apartments, but-does not knOi't of 'anyone' 
other th~ Dr. DOLE ever'stayjpg 'in ~he s'econd floor l;'iver side apartmen1i. 
Mrs. HULITT further stated that sha 'Was a very,good friend of _J.-KELI.OGG:­
{futITH;_and that both of her children had attended the canp of ~LLOGQ-SllITH 
for many years up to 1934:and. after that date she, advised ~hat the younger ' i 
daughter; NANCY, had Visited the camp many't;imcs, upon her return for 
summer vacation from the Gunst6n, School. IJrs. HULITT further stated that 
her oldest daughter, Ci1.TH~lNE' had been a ~ounselor at ,the; camp up to J.9~~. 
She knew of no one being at the camp \vith a broken leg J:?or. does she 'remember 
the name 'of TTI,tOTHY H9BSON, n9r ALGER HISS. . 

'l.!rs. MERIE ROEMER, nee CAT~INE SHAKESPEAR, RFD #2, NewarI.c, Delaware, 
adVised SA ROBERT 'L.. IANPHEAR on June 29, 1949 that she was a frequent week­
end visitor .to. th~ Wickes Apartments in 1936 and ,1937 wh$re her mother, !lIrs. 
HULITT, maintained an apartment. [Iirs. ROalER ?-dvised she was a 'counselo~ 
at the KELIOGG-SIHTI:US sUmmer camp and that she Vias acqua:inted i'iith JO.AN 
and B~lR:SiIRA KELLOGG-SMITH; and ~hat she was a 'personal friond of, Hr. and, 

, Urs. KELLOGG-SMITH. She' further advised that she could not .recall anyone 
living in Dr. DOLEtS aparunent during 'the weekends that she visited the 
Y;ic~es Ap3:!'iments. Mrs. :ROEl£ER ~tate~ that she haq seen p'ictures of .lir. and 
lirs. HISS recerl. tly in the ~ewspaper, and' tliat she could 'n<?t recall ,ev~r 
having seen them before. 

. - 17-
Kisseloff-10633 



" 

.. 
--- ::; -----;-

0 , ·.0 

B~ 65-1642 

Mrs. ROEMER could not rec~ll ever having seen a' yqungster with a ,broken leg 
at the KELlOaG-sH~HIS .camp or anyone ,by too ~ame of 'TlMOTHY HOBS9N. 

Mrs. NANCY FORBES, nee SHAKEsPEIJtE, Chesapeake City, :Marylarid, advised SAS 
ROBERT 'L. LANPHEAR and :VERNON J~ JOHlrSON ,on Juno 29, 1949 tl?-at sh~ ~ad 
appeared in several horse shows • .1. tn BARBJIRA, and JOfJ.N KELLOGG-SMITH in 19~6 
and 1937., She advised she has ·visited the KE!LI.O~.1ITHtS camp ~ing tb?-t' 
time, bUt that she could .not recall ever having seen or heard of 'Mr. and, Urs. 
HISS or 'TmOTHY HoBsoN. Mrs. FORBES also ' stated that she cou1d not roca1l 
who, if ariyone, ~ccup~ed_Dr. DOLE'S apartment during the summer of. 1936" 
1937 or 1938. UJ~CY FORBES advised she had no pamphlets or prograns frqn .: 
the c~p nor any of th~ :ho:rse ,shows in ,,;bich she and JOli.W 'KELIO~!ITH 
had participated. ' I • 

Special Agents VERNON J"!. JOHNS.qN, ,RO!3I!RT t. WTPHEAR and JlILLIAM H. NOTT 
cp~ductedl a review of .bac~ is.~ues of t~e IITranscript ll nevrspapc~ of Chest~r­
tom, Uaryland furnished by(}.1r~. Dlld ·llr,s. RICHJJll H. COLLn~s, co-owners, of .. 
the "Kent County Ne\'ls'~ Tlhich la\?sorbed the IITr8Il:s9~iptll on February 1, 1946, 
published during, 'the sumriler. mon~hs of May to September 'through, th<? 'yeors ' ' 
~936 to 1938, which Pisclosed' the following articles p~rtinent to' t~is case ~ 

May 16, 1936: "LEV1IN WICKES falls and breaks back :at, st. Johns', College. II 
-..- • I 

1Iay 23, 1936: IlLErllN \"fICKES returned hOr.le on Thursday ' from ' veterans t 
hospital. Will remain here to June 15 when he will return to hospital to 
remove cast . ,11 

, ! 
Uay 30, 1936: 'i~.!rs. , MIJUE BRYAN, tm.o, lived, in, '\'acke~ 11opart:lent' directly 
below that of lirs. THE:u.~ BUXTON, at, thc t:ime of tho Buxton'tlurder in , October, 
,1935 stated ••• It- rt is noted that the .. remaindcr, of this article' . contained 
te~timony by ''}!rs . ,' BRy/ill relative to a murder case of local interest in 
Choster~o".n, 'llaryl8nd ~d :not pertinent t~ this case. ~' , , 

" . 
Hay' 30, 1936': ' lillrs.~jm Wi. WICKES occupied an apartment on the first floor 
at the t:ime of the murder." " .. 

June 6, 1936:, lIHrs. ~ICE DOLE, daU:ghter C?f :pre ESTHER Y .. OOLE, graduated. 
from.Maryland Institute in ,Baltimore, Tues.day. night; ·Baclfcilor-of Fino Arts 
Degree •. 

,July 4, 193~: IIDr'. ESnIER lie DOLE -of the ' faculty- of Washingt9n Colleg~ has 
left for Alfred Univers:i;.ty in Now York Stato ,mere she wi,ll, tench' smmer 
school. 11 
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July'IS" 1936: . )~._ LE'r.IN-raQKES.,_~. ~as returned frOOl ,a vi~it to .the , 
University Hospital,. Baltimore after an examination and is, npu,pc~itted to 
walk, his ,injury to' his back shofdrig much sa-tisfaqtory :improvement .. 11 

' . 
, i .. ugust 1, 1936: '111rs. REBECC1( 'WICKES of Baltimore .and tMr.s .• _s§!.m FOO~;QRTJJ 

of Pasadena, 9alifornia are . tho, guests of,~~"if~ ~P$ES on Tuesday 
I evening. ~. and, Mrs. YiETHERED ~..Qk~ •• .o~ BiiItllnC?re wore amo~ ~he gu~stS.1I 

l~ugust , 161 1936: .lIllr. mnN YIIC.I9l:S, JR, has as his guest this '\'leek his 
fo~er roommate lUIES Km.KP~'lRICH and yes~erday~ entertained at a buffet 
l\Ulcre~n between the races at the home of his I mother , Mrs. L3'\1IN ~iI9I~. 

f .. ugust 22, .1936: liDr. ,EST~_DOLE .. has jpined her daughter ana son at 
. her ~par~ent in t~T:tckes ' l"p~'!tnents " having ,been, at Alfred University since 
~uly 1, where sh~ ta~ght sUI!lm~r 'school. II ' ' 

, . 
August 29,' 193Q: "Dr ..•. ES~Hffi DOLE e!lt~rta:ined at ~'luncheol'! bridgG in 

.. honor of her hoiise , guests" Hiss ElliEL 1f. DOLE 'and ltrs. PAUL.E. TITSWCRTH. 
Ali,ss l~LICE DOLE accepted \~ ,positiqn ?s· AFt .Su~ervisor in' +-aurel, . De;tailare. 11 

APril '24: 1937: I'!.h:s. CATHER~ITT moved fi'~ Ches~ertovm to Lancaster 
F3rms.u . .... . , . t i ._ 

. . 
June 12, ~93j: lf1iiss 'NANCY SHAKESPEAR home for vacation from Gunston School. Ii 

June '19, 1937·; uCH!UlLES D9LE, son o~ Dr. EST~· .il. , DOLE, was choseno~t of 
'a great,. number fran Drexel Institute to. have a , posit;ion starting~ last ' 
Honday at the Glenn L. Martin CompanY' in conjunction with his 'Work at Drexel \ 
under ·the cooperatiye plan.,!' 

~ ... , 

June 19, 1937:, lI11iss ALICE 'nOLE is at present heme with her · mother 3Ild 
in Julr i'r.i.ll go to Alfred with Dr. {)OLE to attend a few olasse~ in woaVing 
~C\ art. Dr. DOIE teaches the.re :Ull sumner sc)1.ool.lI. ' 

June 26, '1937: "Hiss ALICE DOLE was operatod on a~ the Kent· and Queen 
./mne I s Hospital yesterday morning, roJ;' the removal 6f her tonsils. II , 

• 
. July 31; ,1937: IIResults of the Rigs ' O'1!arlow Horse Show arc 'as follo,~~: 

, In the pa~r saddle N/~CY 'SHAKEs~Em, together ,witi?- JOAN kE:LIOGG-siU~H 'Wo~. 
f5:rst , place •• II It, is to be noted tl1at the remainder .o~ the.' article contained 
no ~urther pertinent information. \ 

SepteI:\bcr 4, 1937: 'UDr. ESTHmtl,!. DOIE and daughter have returned to , Chester­
tom fr~' :kl£red Un~ ver~i ty and ,are spen~:ing two vmeks a1; the'~ Royal ~an ' 

- 19-\ 
Kisseloff-10635 



. '. Q Q 
• I 

BA 65-1642 

Hotel in Betterton, Maryland. 1t .. . 
September 11', 1937: IIResults of the I\en,t Horse -Show held o~ the tFancy 
Farm J : Children 1 sHunter - ~irst p~ace, Antonia ol'oned by J01J.J KELLQ~ 
ridd~1'.l by ~~oo:snITH; tady1s Hunter -l!A1~CY SHl~KESPEARE 'Won 
first, ·second' and third prize,s.1I *' • ~, 

S~ptcmber 18, 1937: 1*-~lJ,IQ$. DOLE~signed he:- posi~ion as tea'9he~ in 
Laurel to accept a pos:ttJ.on ,as supervJ.sor o~ J~t III !~llJ.son -Park, Pennsyl­
vania, suburb of Pittsburgh. II 

June 18, 1938: » -,iJMrs~ • .-LEr~-W.':.'IICKFS ... and her daughter, i~rs. mNRY KRATZNm, 
hostess~~ on Saturday atternoon, had about 100 guests in honor of lIr. ~nd . 
Mrs. ·THOM1loS ATHERTON ·o..f .Gonr.antm'al, Ponnsylvania. Mrs. li.~HER.TON, arid her 
two children have remained ,througnout the weak.,11 

JunQ 25, 1938;~ !!..Dr.r ESTHER.JJ.-DOLE_le~t"...}{onday, June 2 ·for Pennsylvania 
State College to attend th§ Institute of International Relations. Uiss 
ALICE JX)IE.,.-he~ daughter, is alSo attending th~s coll~ge, Vlorking f~C-/ 
Masters Degree in' Art SUpervision. Dr. DOLE will go, t9J Alfred Univers~ty 
July 4 vm.ere she lull teach in sumT:ler , school after which she w~ll do re­
s-earch work in History in Balt:imore until the fal1. 11 

" 

July· 23, 1938: "Miss EMMA NElL-COlllNGl'ON at Laurenburg, North Caroliria, i~ 
a ,guest for seva~ee~Mr. C. A. HUBBhRD and.his daughters, Misses 
~tJtB.AR1~ and .. ~Il~E HUBBARD :in the 'Wickes J,.pa~Unent.1I 

September 17, 1938: IIDr. ESTHER H. DOLE has returned frco a :visit to 
I " , 

'Eilgl,and 'and Scotl:and, September 17), 1938. Miss, ALIQE DOLE has accepted ~ 
position in Baltjrnore Co.ti"nty as a supervisor of Art in ,the'Towsol1 El9I!lentary 
and high schoo,l. II· . 

, , \ ' 

The following article Ylas obtained frcm a review of the I1Enterprise ll 

new~paper, 9hastertovlll, Haryland by Sp-clcial: .t!gcn ts VERNON J. JOHN$ON an'd 
ROBERT L. IJ.NPli&'IR, furnished by Hr. RmIl.RlLH..9_COLLlNS·, CO-OViIlcr of, the 
"Kent County News" which absorbed the IIEnterprise" on ,February 1, 1946. 

... • .. , , II. 

September 28, l:938: IlJOAN KELLOGG..sIUTH, of Chestertom, sailed £rcm 
Balt:ir.loro last Friday on' the S.' S. i~lleghany of the Merchants and Hiners 
Line enroute to Jacksonvi+le and 'lIiami, Florida. 

, Specia~ l~gents JOHNSON and NOTT conducted~ a review 6f the "Kent NeITs", 
Chestertovlll, Maryland, furnished by 1!r. WILLLU! S. COLLINS, .cO-Oliner. It· is 
noted that editions of "Kent News ll for th~ - ' summer ofJ.9J'bwore not available. 
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On June '30, 19,49, wl)ile eop.ies of the IfK~nt .Ne'N~" and "~he,Enterp:risell, 
Chestertown newspapers, for ,the Summ~rs of 1936, 19~7 'and 1938 were b~ing' . 
revie-Ned, tJt:._Wn.LIAM 'f?._C.oLL~S ~dded. that he wCi~ ,~ f¢lI~~1 student ,of ,AL~~ 
HISS at Johns ' Hopkins' UniversitY but was not ··aware pf ,HISS' visit to Qhester-
town i~ 19361 i937 or 1938~ , . . , 

August 21, 19.37: "Mrs. ~NRY BECK and daughter, ~GARET, of Dallas, { ~e."res 
have take~ an apartment at the Wickes Apartment for ~ix weeks. The.y ~?tored 
here with HENRY BECK, ~." who left this week for D~rtmout~ College w9~e 
he i~ a student. 1I :; 

It ,is noted that Mrs • . RICHARD H. COLLINS advised SA VERNON' J. JOHNSON ·at 
the~~i~E{ ~h.~ aboV'irli.13t"Efd newspapers. we:r;.e' reviewed that ~'RY KELLOGGr 
~H, .a.~.·~9:opted ~o~ of:J. •. KE~QGG-~MITJI" had ~nqui~ed as towh~t FBf 
ag~.~:bs were ,doing l.~ rev;em.ng ·,back l.ssues of Cheste:r;tpwnnewspapers. : ,Urs. 
COLLJN~ also advis~ a'{:. .::!ihis ·t;i.rne tha:t ,her father pie.d in JanuarY, 1938 and 
upo~ t~~king over th~s ,partiy~ar period, phe seems to faintly recollect 
tell~ng J\WER HISS ,of her tather I s death r~ther t~n telling ,her father of 
ALGER HISS r presence in Chestertown. She added that she could not bedefin'ite-. 
ly certain of this; howey.er •. ~e also added that -h~r t:at~er ,had 1?aug:h:t . ALQEK -
HISS in , Sundar School. T~e above wo~d make th~ date, of the HISS visit in 1938j 
not 1937. ,. ' :,' , '~ .. ., ' . 

By. ·teletype, 'dated June 24; 1949 to the 'Bureau, 'New Y<;>rk and' Baltimore Off:'ce~, 
the Wa:sh1ngton Field Office advised that upon interVieW at Wash;ngton, D. C., 
PAUL A. SOLANDT had advised that he had returned. to Chestertm'ffi in, the .Fall 
of -1936 an~ took ~p residence in th~ home of 'LYDIA: Y. GRAH41i, Kent' ,Ci~cle', ~ 
,C!lester~owh, M~ryland until April 1 or 3, 1937, a~ .which ~ime he .moved baqk ~ to 
Mrs,_ Wickes Apa:r;tments. He ~~:r.~her ad:vised that ~it Vias his op~nion that Mrs. 
GRAHAM may be able t9 ~urn~sh information, .conc.er~~ng fpi'lI1~r tenants of ~he , 
Wick~s Apartrnent~~ I. • ' 

Uppn int~rview by' SA VERNON ~ ~ JOHN~ON on June' ,~O, 1949,'Mrs. L):"DIA GRA~, 
'Kent Circle~ Chest~rt~, Maryland, .ad~~cd/~h~t Dr. ~OLAND,T, had resided in 
h.er ,house ip' ~936. ~nd ~ew:~ .. of, D,r. DOLE and 1{rs~ WICKES, but"could.,furnish 
nR .info.rma~ion rega~d~g ~ th~, former rE?sigeqts of ~{rs. i1I9KES t honie during 
t~~ .~ummer of 193~! 1937 or 1938,,' /, . 

• J ... ..... 

:pu~ng the intery;t.ew of~~. RICnARn 'R'. COLL~S, previously set forth in 
this 'reporh she ' advise4 ,:SA-VERNON J. JQHNSON' that .}I~ ... PHILIP SKIPP,.­
Ches-;ertown, Maryland, had .'~een a lawyer of Mrs. DOLE during. t~e las~ few 
y~ax:s. ?efore h~~ 9-eath. . . 

, ~ ',, -
1l~"" ~ . ,:. ..-

Mr~·.' PHiL~ 'SKIPf, Chest~:y~, }~,riland" advised SA JOHNSO~ on June 30, ~91.? 
,'t_~at -he had bee~ the ~~B~~t~~?,:,' of the: l)9~~ , es:tate an~ had conferred with­
~Jsr~~E?'C?n, numero\lS 9gC:~~1.0ns preo~ding ~er .. death •. He advised t~:lut 
she. had no rerer¢nce ip .:heI." 'l?ap~rs regarding subleasing the apCil;itment nor 
had .~h~ ever. mentio.Qet;i .th~ . ,n~~e qf., aro,r:one w!l~' ~a,d· ~~b~ease9- h?~ ap~:rtl\1en:ts ~ 
SK~ ~ed ~at. he·h~. <,~o pers9~?-l knOV{l;~,qg~ o~ .tBe,)iJ;SS·Vl.s~t~t6· ~. 

'" • I( W ..... ' J. -
.to"': • ..,:J .. 
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:Chestertpm, Maryland. lir. SKIPP als'e advise~ that altheugh he did net 
represerit ~.~ ESniER DO~ as legal ceunsel during the perio~' 1936~1938, 
he' llas familiar with Dr. 'DO~I~ affairs inticiately fer sow.ral·years pr:ler ' 
to. her death an~ had an· eppertunity during- the settlement ef her estate to. 
review papers 'ef Dr. 'DOLE referring tC) the, .. pertinent peried ef this mvesti-
gation .. : . ". ', ' , 

'During the investigation at Chestertei'm, llaryland it was ascertained, that 
:there are enlY. two. dairy ,ccmpanies in the vj.cfuity \'1h~ch might have served 
the 'Uickes ,Apar'1inents dUring the pertinent period., It was also. ascertained -
that throu'gh :instructiens issued by Ur.s. YiICKES enly the' Schau~r Dairy ef 
Chesterte\'n wds permi,tted to. '!3ervice ten.ants ":in thp :'~icke~,1 .. p~:tr.le~t~. 
l~ccerdingly, Ur. ~~~ SCHAUBER ef 'the Schauber Dairy.Vlas int;erviol'13d en 
0l11e 29, ~949 by SA VERN9N J. JOHNqOn.,. at whicJ:l ~:!me he furnished the' 
infermatien that he had serviced the Yiickes il:partments and had delivered 
m;i.lkte, Dr.· DOIf f9~ as 'lqng as -she w~s in ·Che'stertevm. '~e reinembe~s 
distinctly deliyermg milk to. Dr. DOLE fer 'the years' ef 1936, 1937 8!ld ~938 
~d r'em~berod that Dr. DOLE ~ad lef,t t~e apartments during the' summer ef 
1936, 1937 ,and 1938. He recalled the trip that she had taken te ,Eurepe 
ill 1938 and' recalls further delivering 'milk to. Dr,. DOLE*S daughter, nhe . 
was residing 'at 'the Wickes Apartnents. Hr; SCH1UBER furtber advised he knew 
ef no. epe ever sublett,~g' pre DPIEIS a~artnO;.nt ,during, 1936, 1937. and 1938 
and 'has 'never delivored milk ,to. anyqne by tho name e~ ~LGER HISS 'at ,the 
VTickes t~par'bnents ' er Illlywhere in Chestertewn. 

Mr. SCHAUBER .co.nf~k~ th~ , fact thp.t hi~ dair;' \Ias ,the enly ene Wh~CJ::l deli~ 
vered milk to. the ,Wickes kpar'l:r.\ents , during the pertinent peried. , Mr. 
SCHAUBER \'las certain that he had never delivered milk to. ,ALGER HISS in the . 
late. 30 Is.inasmuch as, he,recalled en ene eccasien that 'in recent years-when 
J. KEJ4.0GG~MITH came ~ to. his dairy farm to p~rcha~e .milk and, eggs, he "las 
acccmpanied by an ind:j.vidual, rlhcm SCH1..UBER has 'new' identified as ALGER 
HISS threugh 'recent newspaper phetegraprs~ , t 

Upen intervi~w ef Celonel C~LES ;!~ BUNKER: en June 28, 1949, 'Dever, l?elaware, 
previeusly set ferth in this repert, he indicated that a Captain IUillRY 
DERRINGER ef' Chesterte\'ill, 'Maryland i/?S a neighber efJ!r,..§.,.. • .-L_ • ..J~~ XiICKE§...an? might , 
have , pertinent informatien co.ncerning fermer residen'ts of. the Wiclces 
A:par~ents, ' , . 

Upon interv~~'\1 ef Captain HAtt.~Y DERRlNGER py SA JOHNSON ' he advised that he 
resided in the ~ic~es Apartments in th~ fall ef 1937 fer appreximately 
tJ'lree Tleoks. Captain DEEUtll{GER stated. h~ resided in Mrs. Wicke~ l~partmen:ts 
on the first fleer and that Mrs~ , Jac~ ' had meved into.' the basement apartment. 

, I 
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Prior to the throe weeks! ~esidency in th~ ,fn~l of 1~37 ~ th~ Y,ickes , Apart­
ment'~, Captain HARRY DERRJ]WER '1as in the Navy and'd,id not reside in Chester":,, 
town or Vic:inity dur~g the ~1i1er of 1937, or p'~ior ,th?reto. He further, 
advised Mrs. ;\;rc~ had never mentioned to him the name of luGER HISS ;as 
ever hav:ing re~id:ed in 'the '{Fickes Apar:tm~ts 'in ,tho suOmer of -1937,~ '- Captain 
Hl!RRY DER..~lNGi!R advised. thnt lirs'.· J/JJ.ES R. HEl~Tm, JR. of 2700 Belevedere 
Ayenue, ' Charlo~te, North Carolina, pesided in the second floor,apartci~rit 
adjacent to Dr. DOLE'S'npartment:in the surnm~r of 1938. : 

- ' , l " 

Previous' investigation, in the yicinity. of Ches~ertoVln, 'Maryland , ~ns indic!lted 
that the visit of ALGER and PRISCn.U HISS to Chestert'oYIll, ,liarylnnd may 
ha~e occurred in the sumoer of 1938 rather than the SUInoar of 1937 ~ 
Previous investigation \has also iridicated ~that the s,~reet side' apartment on 
the second floor of the "iiickes· '~partment House tlas possibly pccupied 'in "-
the summer of 1938 by pr. P4UL A. SOUNDT. ,,> , , 

(" ~e above inforoation wpuld, therefore sugg~st that either Dr. SOL!~DT 
surrender'qd his apartment 'or sublet some during the summer of 1938, 71hich 
action would· have placed .Mrs. JiJrES R. HEA.TER ns n close neighbor of 
ALGER and PRISCILLA' HISS, ,if the HISSES in fnct resided in the Wickes 

, ' 
A~tmen~ House during ' the summer of 1938, both occupying second ftoo~ , 
apart:len ts. " ' 

Interviews by the ' Charlot:t;e Office ;wi th: Mrs. ,~Al~ES , R. HEISER ana. by the 
~allas Q~fice 'wit~ Mrs . .. }iENRY ~~K and daughter, Ub.RGl~ET, nre being suggested , 
to the New York 'Office' by teletyPe and ' such ,intervie\'1s'\·ii.l1 'probably be ' re~ 
quested to be conducted in fact by these two 9ffices if the Nelf ,York 'Offipe 
determines that there is sufficient t~e for the results of said tntervlevm 
to be of assistance to the Government prosecutors'. . 

By ·St."Paul teletype, da~ed , J~e 27, 1949, previo~slY referred to in this 
repor~, Sh. Paul advised th?ot Captain DOLE, upon reintervievt also stated 
'that his 'mo:t;her, 'whiJ,.e .resid:ing at the -Wickes ~partments, Chestertoivrr, . 
Maryland, had al;'vays shopped at Bon 'Heller's Grocery Shore on' High Street 
and Qtiec~ Street, Chestertorm end that HELLER 's ' delive~y 'boy; ROBERT ' _ 
H1~;"AY, -'". i!lay.! pa1z'c . 'de~vered· groceries tq ' 1)is mother' I ~ aparbncn t in her·, 
abs~ce. I 

Hr. BENJAHIN HELLER, 17 'Front"street, ChestertQ'I,vn, Maryla."ld, ad\rised, . .sA 
ROBERT L. LANPHEAR on June 30, 1949 that he had delivered groceries and 
serviced ~he, 1ifickes. Apartments, in, tre yaars 1936, 1937 and 1938 arid renembers 
that Dr. ,ESTHER DPJ,E_,·le.s ,a , custcmer and that groceries were delivered to 
her in the Wickes J~partrnents ' in 1936, ~1937 and '1938. He i\ii-ther advi~ed 

,- 23 -
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he remem~ers no one in the l:;ickes I~par'bnents by the name of IJ:.GER HISS ever 
buying groceries frcm h:iI!i. 

, 
~ j \J 

}Jr. ROBERT HlJlk .... iAY, 17- Front Street, Chestertm'lIl, l!aryland, cl~rk, Ilffierican 
Stores, advised that he was a clerk and delivery boy at :the Ben Heller 
store during the period of '1936, 1937 and 1938 and in such capacity delivered 
groceries to the ~1ckes kpartmcnts during thet period. He stated he 
delivered groceries ~oJ)r. ESTHER DO~d~ring this period but does not 
remember ever delivering groceries to ALGER HISS; 

. " 

I 

L , 
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ffi. rmRTH B. DANIEIS, ·POOl1ER' riASHp'lGTON, . D. Q. 
DOCTCR OF TThIO'THY HOBSON , mTERVm:r tilTH 

By ~eletype, da,ted June 28, 1949, 12:28 P.M. to the .Bureau, New, York rind 
Baltimore Offioes, the l"iashmgton Field 'Office r~quested 'Baltimore' to ' 
int,?rview Dr. ,\iORTH' B. DANIElS at, his. fam rie~ West River Post Office, 

.Anne lU'Undel County, Mary~nnd 'with regard' to details concerning, ~he date 
TnIOTHY, HOBSON could walk without crutches or arty other pertinent data:, 
in~~ding possible trea~ent of TIMOTHY HOBSON by other physicians. This 
irite~Vi9wwas requested fo~ the pUrpose of endeavoring.~o ascert~in whether 

'roJOTHY HOBSON was still on crutche's or recovering fran··his broken leg 
TI~l~ he was .attending ' :the summer ce.mp of J~ KELWG-S!HTH

M 
dur:ing the SUInI!ler \ 

of 1937~ , ' 
I , . 

In response to: this request , the follofr.ing ·teletype was, directed to the, 
·Bureau,;'New. York and Y:ashing:ton ' Fi~ld Of~ices a:f{9:4? P.H.; . June' 28" 1949 
reflecting invest~gation ccnducted by SA F:Rl~~ G. JOHNSTONE: ' 

Dr. Daniels, interviewed today at ,his farm nea;- Galcsvi~le, lUl.n~ lU'unpel 
County,·Yarylapd •. Sto.tes first professional contact with TmIOTHY HOBSON 
was in late, nineteen thirties, exact ye.ar unkno",u, "1hen he treated him ' 
for Astfuaa. about age, thirteen. 'HOBSC)N was patient of DANIEIS o;r:l not 'over 
'six , or eight occasions up to, ?anuary, 1942, -t!hen DAN;tEIS discoptinued . his 
regulw practi'cQ' and went into ' kr;my until .June, 1946. ,DlJUErs has no 
recollection of HOBSON .suffer;ng a broken leg n9r any knowledge thcr~of 
from HOBSON or others. DANIELS Tlas acquainted with end treated both ALGER 
ond ffiISCILIJ~ HISS. prior to HOBSON'S becaning a patient, so fe'cls ·HOBSON 
,'{as referred ,to him by HOBS0N'S parents ond not by any podiatl'icion. Has 
no' recollection of any pther doctors, including pedi~trici~s, Tmo may, haye 
treated . H~BSON before beccmi.."l,g. DANIELlS .patient and has not, .t~eated HOBS~"iJ' 
or ,any of HISS familY since entering' J~rmy in January, 1942. Y1he~ D4NIELS 
contacted' several m~nt.1:1s '~go for HISS typewriting spec:iplens by agents of 
Yrash;mgton Fi,eld Off~co, he reviei'led hil? records on. HOBSON ond HISS ,femily 
and does.n~t reca~l s~eing anY'medica+ ~istory en HOBSON furn~shed to him 
by any doctp~ who may have treated HO~ON priqr to his ~ccmi?g, Dlll'lIEIS t 
patient. DtlNIEIS is 'nQt willing 'to have his records in his office in 
TIashing~on, D. C. , ex~ined by agents in his absence. Also ' st~tas if any . 
pertinqnt infoI'\1lation was found 'in his office records, and he is re<?-sonably 
certain none ~~ulq be found, he would not furnish same to ,Bureau agents 
without his ' patient's perm:i:sl?ipn cild Tlithout cot;lsulting his attorney for 
legal.advice. Should the Bureau or Neil York Office desire \,[ashington Field 
bgents to 'pursue' the matter ~urthcr of having , .his of~ice ' records actually . 
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checked', DfJUELS, mll attend/ a medical conference ~eXt Friday mo:rnin~, ,J).lly 
1, 1949 at ut. Alto VeteraI1s Hospital, l";"as~~g~.on, ,D. C. and' suggested if 
WashL~gton -Field agents desire to contact ' him ~heri, 'that they telephone him 
at hospital at 10:30 !uH~, telephone ,{oodley 5800. No appoin"tn1<mt or 
premise has bean made to contact DANIELS in washington next Friday lui and 
he stated if he received no telephon~ . call he uould understand that' the 
Durbau was not desirous o~ pursuing f.1atter fu~ther. DANIELS. nill rcma~ 
on v,ac at ion , ,at his J~aryland farm continuously till he. returns to Washington 

, in l~ug~st. His pos~al, addross nOi'{ is West Riv:er Post Office, Owensville, 
~ liaryland. DilNIELS 'has no -telephone 'at farm, ,but as matter of courtesy 

telephone -messaees can be rolayed, to 'hilU through Galesyilie substat.iop of 
iJlne .I\run~el O:>ut:lty .Po:l:ice, te~~phonc Yie~t River 3901. 
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Income Tax Roturns of' Mrs. LEVIIN 
W. -WICKES. and Dt.._ES1HER..M-D.OLE 
\Vhich Mny .Ho.vo Lis~od Incomo From 
ALGER HISS 'Obtained By His ,SUb- , 
leasing Apar.tment At WICKES' Home, 
phestertown, ·, }.laryland, 'Found" To . 
Have",Been Dostroyed· 

Inusmuch ~s invostigntio~ ~t ' Chcstort~\vn, Murylo.nd, has ,indicated that ALGER 
HISS whilo rosid'ing nt' tho Y/ickos Apurtmonts during 0. summer in tho lo.to 
19301~" probu~ly subloused th?-s o.po.rtm~mt f'rom :Dr. ESTHER M. , DOLE~ ing,uiry 
was :~udo , of' G~ORGE HILLERY,. Chi!:)f', Incomo, True 'Di,visionJl ,Intornnl 'Rq'Vonuo Sor-:­
vico, Bul timor 0, Maryland, by Special Agont VlILLIllM C. PFEIFFER ,?n Juno 27" 
1949, to' o.sc,()rto.in whoth()r or ,pet tho ~ncc,mo ,tax f'orms o~ Mrs. WICKES ,and Dr. 
DOLE remnin9d on f'ilo nt, tho Of'f'ice or tho Colloctor of' Intorno.l Rovonuo, 
Ba.ltim{/r'o. 

• f, 
HILLERY r.dvisod that ~11 incqmQ tnx'r<lturns" o.bovo"$5,OOO arE) f'orwo.rdod to tho ' 
Buroau of' Internal R~vonuo ut'Wa~hington, D~ C., .o.nd th~~ 0.11 incomo tux 
roturns bolow $5,000 f'c>rmcrly o~ fila in ' tho B~ltimoro Of'fico of' tho C01100-
tor of' Intornal Rovonuo havo 900n dostr.oyOd, prior t~ t~~ yoar ,1940 • 

• _ .!JI\. 

By tolotyP'o dated. Juno 27, 194~, to th9 ~ur~au" Now, Yprk "o.nd Wnshington Fiold 
0f'f'i9.o~" tpo Baltimoro Offioo requostod tho.t rolnt~vo ,to tho stny of' ALGER, . 
und PRISCILLA HISS at tho Wickos 'Apa.rtmonts in , 19~7, o.n mccininnticn, of' ,HISSf 
bank o.ccounts, bo mude in ,an ondoo.vor' to dotormino whothor ,HISS made o.ny ,chocks 
in 1936 anli 19~7, paynblo to :Mrs. LEWIN W. WIC,l{ES, l~dlo.dy: an~ ownor of' 
apo.rtmont a.t ChostortoVln, Mo.rylc.nd, nnd Dr. ALICE DOLE (corroc~ n,am,o lq.tor 
dotorminod; to be ,Dr.. ESTHER M. DOLE). Tho Bur,ouu Vla.S .ulso roquostnd to cbtain 
copios of' incomo tax roturns f'Cir tho yoars ',1936 ,a.nd 1937~ c,f thoso"'indi vidu,nls 
to ~otormino if' thoy show rocoipt of' a.ny. i~c6mo d~ring thoso yoo.~s from ALGER 
or PRISCILLA HISS. . ' 

, 

By tolotypo da.ted Juno ,28, 1949, to tho Baltimoro and Now York Of'ficos, ~ho 
Buroo.u ndv~sod, that United Sta.tos incomo ta.~ ' roturn~ 'from I~ryl~nd f'rom '1913' 
to 1939" havo boon· d6itroY3d. 

.( 
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Prasence of Dr. ESTHER ' M. DQLE_ 
As ~stru~tor~red Uni~ersity, 
Alfred, New York, During Summers 

. of 1936 and 1937 Verified 

It. is noted that by teletype dated June 28,.1949, to, the B~eau, ' N6VI -York, 
and Baltimore O~fices, the Buf'fB;lo Office, · ,referencing New :yqrk :tel,etype to 
.Buffalo dated June 28, 1949, advised that ELLIS DRAKE, Pre~ident of .(U.fred , 
University, advised that from his recollection, Dr. ESTHER 'M. DOLE taught 
at summer' sessions at Alfr.ed" University for several years and that her- tenure 
at Alfred Un1versiiy cover~d the years 1936 and 1937. ' " 

By teletype 'dated June 29', 1949; to the Bureau, New York, ::and Baltimore Offi- '­
c~s, 'the ~ffalo Office advise4 that records at ·k~re~ Un~versity confirmed 
th~ employment of Dr. ESTHER M. DOLE as an instructor during Alfred Univer-
sity sUmmer ,sessions in 1,936 and 1937. - , - . 

r ' 
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THE WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE 

AT WASHINGTON, De. C • 

Q 

LE/IDS 

. wiii conduct .an examination of ' the HISS'bank accounts; in 'an endeavor 
to. determine .whether ' HISS made any checks ' in· 1936 or 1937 payabie·to 
1~s. LEWIN Yl. WICKES, la'ndladyand oWI;ler of apartment at Ch?steitown, 
Maryland, and Dr. ESTHER M. DOLE. (This l~ad;was originally set out 
by Baltimore teletype to ~he Bureau, Now York" and ',1ashington Field 
Offices dated ' June 27, 1949.)" - I 

I 

THE CHARLOTTE OFFICE 

Copies of this repor't are furnished to the Charlotte Off.ice 'in view of the 
fact that -it 'II!ay . subsequently b'e necessary f'or the Cha:r.lo~te Office to iriter­
view Mrs. JAMES R •• HEATER, previouslY' referred' to in this report, which pros­
pective lead' was initially set' out in Baltiffiore teletype to th~ ' Bureau, 'New 
York and Washington Field" Offices. dated July 1,' 1949. 

I ' , ~ 

THE DALLAS \ OFF ICE 

Copies of tHis rep'ort are furnished to the Dallas Off·ice for information in 
,view of the fact that it may subsequ~~tly be necessary for the Dailas· Office 
to 'inter-view Mrs. HENRY ~EC~ ,and her daughter, MARGA.TtEl', previously referred 
to in this report, which prospective lead-was ' initially s~t out in Baltimore 
te~etype. to the Bureau" New York and Washington',Field Off·ices dated J:uly 1, 
'1949. ' 

, . 
THE BALTlMORE OFFICE 

AT BALTlMORE, 'MARYUND 

*' Will continue to follow the progress of the libel: ,act;on instituted by 
ALGER HISS against 'iHITTAkER'CHAMBERS in United States District Court 
for the District of ~ryland, at Baltimore, and in ~ddition report' all 
informati~n pertaining to ~otions and prel~inary hearings conducted, . 
therein. 
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LEADS (con it'} 

THE BALTDJORE OFFICE 

k In connection with :in,vestigation co.ncerning the Ohesterto'ITn angle of this 
'case, numerous leads have been's~t out by tel~type by. the '~altimore Office. 
'These leads are'-not ~~ing :re..;set iri. this repor~, inasmuch as a J;"eviev1 of 

I instant Baltimore file indicates that th~se leads have been ~,overed. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF 'INVESTIGATION 

Form No. 1 
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT 

NFJl YORK FlLE NO. 65-1642 
RIPORT MADE AT I'DIOD I"OR MUCH MADe RIPORT MADE IIY . . 

BALTlMORE 7/1/4 ~ 6/26 thru 30/49 WILLIAM O. PFEIFFER. /cw;~h 

PERJURY; . 
JAY DAVID WH}:TTAKER OHAMBERS, was., et a1 ESPIONAGE - Rr 

INTERNAL SECURITY - R 
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 

APPROVED AND 
FORWARDED:: , 

Mrs. RIOHARD H. COL~INS, Cheste.rtown, Md., childhood fr~erd . 
of ALGER HISS and resident of Wickes Apartments, Ohestertown, 
Md., from 1934 to 1939, and Mrs. ROBERT TURNER,. daughter of . 
Mrs. LEWIN W. "liICKES, report meeting AWm and FRISC:rp:A HIS~ 
at Wickes Apartments, Chestertoi'ln. Mrs. OOLLINS states date 
of HISS visit to Chestertorm as Summer 1937 or 1938, and Urs. 
TuRNER states HISS' visit as occurring betvreen· June and. Septem~ 
ber during a summer in late 1930's. Although Mrs. OOLLINS is 
of opinion that HISSES subleased apartment of 'Dr. ESTHER M. 
DOLE, former instructor at 7lashington Oollege, Chestertown, 
now deceased, :fel101'ifaculty members and friends of Dr. DOLE 
are no~ aware of person to whom she may have sub1eased, apart~ 
merit anq have no personal knowledge pf HISS visit: to Chaster~ 
to'Nl'l. Mrs. OATHERINE S.HULlTT, Ohesapeake Oity, Md., and 
Oaptain HARRY DEIffiINGER, Oheste~~own, Md., former tenants of 
Wickes Apartments F~ll,· 1936, to Spring, 1937" and Fall, .1937, 
respectively, no~ aware of HISS tenancy there. S. ATHERTON . 

-MlDPLETON .. Director of Gunston School, Oenterville, Md., for 
. past 29 years~ and"1lLLIAM S. COLLINS, eo-owner,IIKent County 

News.", Chestertown, both tellow students of AlGER HISS at 
Johns Hopkins University, never saw HISS in Chestertown during 
Swnm~r, 1937. Neighbors vicinity of, visitors to, and trade.~~ 

~ men who served Wickes Apartments, never saw H~ES there at 
any time, Review of t!Transcript ll , tiThe Enterprise II ,. and 
"Kent News".t Ohestertown newspapers, for Summers 1936, 19371 
and 1938, with exception of Summer, 1936,. editiom of ttKe~t 
News" Which are not available; failed to aisclose a~ mention 
of HISS visit to Ches~ertown. Income tax returns of Maryland 
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